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Burke Shire Council

Introduction

Purpose of the Annual Report

This annual report offers the public insight into the
primary activities undertaken by, and the financial
position of, the Burke Shire Council for the past
financial year.

As legislated by the Local Government Act 2009, the
report discloses the audited financial statements for
the reporting year. This disclosure, coupled with a
community financial report, demonstrates Council’s
commitment to open and accountable governance
and provides a medium by which constituents may
understand the Shire’s financial position and
performance.

The annual report also communicates how Burke
Shire Council has achieved its goals as set out in the
corporate and operational plans, and highlights its
major achievements during the reporting year.

About Burke Shire

Burke Shire is characterised by great fishing, abundant
sunshine and friendly people. The local government
area spans more than 40,000 square kilometres, with
a population of 328 living mainly in the communities
of Burketown and Gregory or on vast pastoral
stations. The Shire is in the North West Minerals
Province, with an economic past and future linked to
mining. Burke also supports a growing tourism
industry as nomads seek warmer climes and greater

adventure during the southern winter.
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A diversity of natural attractions, stunning colours and
amazing birdlife entices drive tourists. The Savannah
Way, which connects Cairns to Broome, runs through
Burke Shire from the lovely Leichardt River falls to
Hells Gate and the Northern Territory border. The
rugged country surrounding Hells Gate is one of the
world’s oldest landscapes, where impressive rock
formations tell of the land’s evolution, and natural art
galleries from early Indigenous peoples can be found
in nearby caves.

Four mighty rivers — the Albert, Leichhardt, Nicholson
and Gregory — provide habitat for waterbirds,
crocodiles, barramundi and even sharks as they empty
into the Gulf of Carpentaria. The towns of Burketown
and Gregory are blessed to draw their drinking water
from these sources. Burketown boasts hot mineral
springs, abundant birdlife and the elusive, magnificent
morning glory cloud formation that rolls in from the
sea during mid spring. From Gregory, tourists can
access idyllic Adels Grove and the beautiful Lawn Hill
Gorge at Boodjamulla National Park, along with the
World Heritage listed Riversleigh fossil site just
outside the shire boundary.

The traditional custodians of the land as well as
notable early explorers who traversed the southern
gulf have helped make the Shire what it is today. We
are proud of its landscape, its people and its history,
and welcome all to experience this very special part of
the world.

Image: Aerial shot of the Albert River
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Burke Shire Council

Report from the Mayor

The past year has been one of challenges, change and
celebration. A concentrated period of staff turnover
created challenges and change. Despite this, due to our
workforce and Council’s strong commitment to progress
and sustainability, we effectively met all required
obligations to funding partners, community and
legislative requirements.

Council has invested heavily in training across the
organisation to ensure operational efficiency, capacity
building, resilience and business continuity.
Congratulations must go to the team of Shannon Moren,
Madison Marshall, Calvin Page, Jayden Douglas, and
Davo Booth, who represented Council in the State-wide
Local Government Rural Management Challenge in
2018. The members of this team, all locals, participated
in other training to build their leadership capacity. Given
this was the first time Council, and indeed many of our
young staff, had participated in a competition of this
nature and level, they performed admirably and were a
real credit to Council, community and most importantly
themselves. | am proud, as are all Councillors, of the
talent and attitude of Burke’s emerging leaders.

We celebrated via our usual Council initiated events:
Anzac and Remembrance Day, the Order of the Outback
Ball at which we honoured the on and off field efforts of
Johnathon Thurston and the Ambassador’s Packs for
graduating students. 2019 also saw the launch of our
much awaited tome on the social history of Burke Shire
by Dr Richard Martin - “The Gulf Country: The Story of
People and Place In Outback Queensland”.

The JCU Centre for Rural and Remote Health completed
its building and we look forward to welcoming students
undertaking nursing and allied health training into our
community. This will be a great facility. Council worked
with JCU reps in seeking the support of Federal funding
and through the supply of land on which to construct
the building.

In a Shire as remote as Burke there is limited capacity to
recoup costs through rates and performing works on
behalf of State and Federal governments. Reliance upon
(non-reliable) State and Federal funding streams, which
have become increasingly competitive as the streams
become decreasingly funded, create challenge to
provide our communities, our residents, businesses and
visitors with facilities, services and opportunities that
meet modern expectations, legislative requirements and
give our Shire longer term viability and sustainability. It
is a juggling act that our Executive staff and Councillors
constantly perform to deliver those provisions.

Annual Report

Year ended 30 June 2019

Sourcing adequate funding for necessary roadworks
continues to challenge Council. Increased traffic as a
result of tourism, exploration and agriculture has placed
a lot of pressure on our roadworks as has the late Wet
Season and the effects of the extreme flooding event on
the Eastern edge of the Shire. Council continues to lobby
government at all levels for more equitable funding
levels and, in particular, for increased fiscal support for
roadworks leading to Boodjimulla National Park — an
area of high traffic volumes, but one from which as a
non-rateable entity Council cannot obtain funds towards
the offsetting of maintenance costs.

Rates increased, on average, by 3% for urban residents
and 6% for rural, commercial and mining ratepayers in
line with movements in CPl and inflation. Council
increased general rates and utility charges as it
endeavours to close the gap between operating
revenue, due in part to limited access to general
operating grants, and the increasing costs of providing
services and utilities to the community. Capital projects
for the 2018-19 financial year have been mainly
restricted to capital renewals and upgrades to ensure
the longevity of existing infrastructure and long-term
reduction of operating expenditure.

Council upgraded facilities at the Gregory Sporting
Grounds and is seeking funding to continue to progress
additional upgrades as part of the new spectator facility.
We have also been working on upgrades to the
Burketown Football Grounds and these will continue
into the coming year. As a result of these upgrades,
Burketown Roosters will be able to host games in the
regional rugby league competition. Upgrades have also
been made to the Water Treatment Plants in Burketown
and Gregory.

Housing continues to be a major issue for our Shire.
Council’s housing stock is limited and aging. Housing
provision and maintenance is a major impost upon our
budget and it is not possible to fully recover those costs
through traditional channels. We have expended
considerable funding in repairing and restoration this
past year and will continue to do so, funding dependant,
into the coming year. In a Shire where a commercial
rental market is minimal, where there has been a
marked reduction in investment by government housing
providers and terms and conditions imposed by
commercial lenders to allow for private investment into
the housing market are prohibitive, there are increased
pressures upon Council to become the primary housing
provider to the community, even those residents
external to our workforce. Council cannot, and should
not, be the default housing provider for community —
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Burke Shire Council

that is, and should be, the responsibility of State and
Federal governments. Council has been making
concerted efforts to engage with these
providers/departments in order to stimulate their sense
of obligation and responsibility to provide housing. We
have also been advocating with relevant stakeholders of
the need to create a viable, achievable funding body to
enable residents to realise private home ownership.

As this will be the last report produced in this term of
local government office | would like to make the
following closing observations: | believe we do a great
job in the face of what are frequently adversarial
conditions — fiscal, personnel, seasonal and political. |
would thank those who work in and under these

conditions for their dedication, persistence and tenacity.
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| would also thank those who support Council staff and
the elected members through those times and those
who show appreciation for their efforts. It is not an easy
task and is not always a thankful task, but our combined
efforts have delivered above and beyond what many
expect from a small, remote Shire. Council is deservedly
proud of its efforts, proud of what we have achieved and
the direction Council has tried to set itself upon. Going
forward, it is imperative that community supports
Council with partnerships, positivity and participation if
we are to negate challenges and reduce the adversity we
face. Without it, the threat to our sustainability, identity
and existence may well become insurmountable.

Mayor Ernie Camp
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Report from the Chief Executive Officer

Burke Shire context

Location: Gulf of Carpentaria adjacent to NT
border

R Wellesley

Islands Population: 328
B — Area: > 40,000 km?

T~ South
Wellesley ASGCS: Very remote

-
e Sl Islancds
=]

\ ~ 54 staff

(1] b
e Michaolson
o

] Heavily grant dependent
| | P Pastoral stations, tourism, mining

S 550km local roads — including National Highway 1
= 0 & Commtis (Savannah Way)

7] Burk etr.'w'_f
L1 o g

——= 2 depots — 120 km apart (Burketown and
' F Gregory)

' iy 2 drinking water plants | 1 sewerage treatment
pRp i plant |
ik : A @ \ 2 waste facilities

‘ ;) 28 units of Council owned housing (~ 1/3" of
L L houses in Burketown)

Fo

residents occupying Executive Management roles

Planning for the future and een
= within five years.
recogn ISlng our paSt' Over this period, we set plans in motion to future-

proof our key facilities and infrastructure, and improve
our knowledge to be able to better prepare and
respond to flooding events as a community.

Since my arrival in 2019, Burke Shire has set itself an
ambitious goal - to be the model Australian community
for inclusion, integrity, innovation and infrastructure.

In order to achieve this, we understand the need to

work closely with other local organisations and get our = Burketown Wharf ILUA: Burke Shire Council
collective voice heard at a State and Federal level. To negotiated an Indigenous Land Use Agreement
further our goal of sustainability, we continue to with the Gangalidda & Garawa People in order
develop plans to put to our stakeholders, which will to facilitate the development of the Burketown
get them as excited about our future as we are. Wharf area, which included the widening of

the Burketown Boat Ramp and the

Staff development and culture has been a priority for
construction of a new car park.

Council in my tenure, with the goal of having local
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Flood Resilience: We have undertaken a project to
allow for a technical solution to give pastoral
stations forewarning of flood events. The
possibilities of this project are ground-breaking,
with the data that will be collected able to be used
for many purposes including biosecurity.

Gulf Country History Book: In April 2018, the
commencement of history book ‘The Gulf Country
- the story of people and place in outback
Queensland’ going on sale was accompanied by a
book launch event in Burketown. Burke Shire
Council commissioned Richard Martin to write the
unique history of the Burke Shire region, sharing
the stories handed down to descendants by their
forefathers. The outcome, ‘The Gulf Country’ book,
tells the story of all who call the gulf country
home, Aboriginal and non- Aboriginal. The book
tells the story of colonisation, mining, building of
the cattle industry, missionary’s involvement and
indigenous activism all coming together to form
the gulf country as it is now.

Corporate Plan 2019-2024: Council undertook
extensive consultation with the Burke Shire
community to gain feedback to help develop
Council’s five-year Corporate Plan. The Plan,
adopted in June 2018, will guide Council
operations from 01 July 2019.

Sport and Recreation Strategy: Consultation was
also evident in the discussions that took place in
2018/19 to help shape a new Sport and Recreation
Strategy. Developed with funding obtained
through the Australian Government’s Building
Better Regions Fund, this 5-year plan identifies
strategies and priorities to address the various
sport and recreational needs and aspirations of
Council, community, clubs, associations and other
stakeholders.

Register of pre-qualified suppliers: Council
endorsed a register of pre-qualified suppliers for
both plant and professional services, in order to
work more effectively with Contractors and avoid
delays to the works program.

Annual Report

Year ended 30 June 2019

2018/19 were set in motion prior to my appointment
and can be attributed to my predecessors and previous
decisions of Council.

Our Capital Projects

For a small and under-resourced local government,
Burke Shire Council achieved a satisfyingly ambitious
program in 2018/19. With my tenure as CEO starting
only in April 2019, many of the achievements of

Gregory Showgrounds Spectator facility: Work
commenced in 2018 on the 24m x 14m spectator
shed at the Gregory Showgrounds. The shed
connects to the existing community hall to provide
a fantastic new facility for the Gregory community.

Phillip Yanner Memorial Ground upgrade: Work
also commenced on the upgrade to the Phillip
Yanner Memorial Ground. The upgrade will
establish playing fields that deliver a regionally
accredited NRL ground as well as installing fencing,
irrigation, and other improvements.

SES Shed: Burketown’s emergency response
volunteers will be better able to respond in an
emergency situation after the opening of the new
SES shed which will be utilised by SES, Rural Fires &
Marine Rescue.

CCTV: Council has introduced CCTV at public sites
managed by Council, including the Burketown
Wharf and Nijinda Durlga facility, to manage
compliance, promote safety and to deter unlawful
activity (e.g. illegal dumping).

Works for Queensland:

Projects delivered in the 2018-19 financial year

included:

= Replacement of filters at the Burketown Water
Treatment Plant;

= Design and construction of the Gregory
Showgrounds Spectator Facility;

= |nstallation of smart-fuel storage systems in
Burketown and Gregory;

= |nstallation of a storage shed at the Gregory
Airport;

= Fencing installation at the Phillip Yanner
Memorial Oval;

= |nstallation of CCTV and solar lighting in
Burketown.

New positions: To assist with our capital works
planning and delivery, we recruited two new
positions. A Procurement Officer to assist
stakeholders to more effectively plan, develop,
source and manage procurement arrangements,
and a Technical Officer to produce technical
specifications, drawings, engineering designs and
calculations.
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e Beames Brook Bridge: Local community member which will house nurses undertaking training
and Councillor, Johnny Yanner, was appropriately placements with the Burketown Health Centre.
recognised for his contributions to the Burke Shire
when the State Government named the new e Burketown Sewerage Treatment Plant upgrade:

Beames Brook Bridge the ‘John Yanner Milmarja
Ngarnara Bridge’. Milmarja Ngarnara means ‘egg
laying barramundi swimming upstream in
freshwater to lay her eggs’.

The design work was completed on Council
Sewerage Treatment Plant Upgrade Project in the
2018-19 financial year, with final delivery
scheduled for December 2019. This project will
improve the performance and compliance of
Council’s sewerage treatment operations.

Shared services

e Community Satisfaction Survey: Council will carry

In 2018, Doomadgee Aboriginal Shire Council asked out a telephone survey with Burke Shire residents
Burke Shire Council to assist them with financial to find out views about Council’s service delivery
services. This led to a ground breaking collaborative and how these have changed since the last survey
agreement, signed in May 2018, in front of the Hon undertaken in 2017.

Stirling Hinchliffe, Minister for Local Government, for
Burke Shire Council to provide financial services to
Doomadgee Shire Council.

e Burke Shire Planning Scheme: Consultation on the
new planning scheme was undertaken throughout
the year. It is anticipated that the new planning

Despite Burke Shire Council providing a quality service, scheme will be adopted before the end of 2013.

Doomadgee Shire Council terminated the arrangement e Housing: Council is seeking approval from the
prior to the end of the financial year. Minister of Local Government to divest housing to

staff to create a local housing market and to
Council continues to explore collaboration with those encourage the Queensland Department of Housing
Councils who understand the financial and regulatory and Public Works to do the same.

efficiencies of sharing highly-qualified and specialist
staff in a non-political environment.

Chief Executive Officer — Clare Keenan

The year ahead

In 2019/20 we will support each other as one team;
pursuing opportunities to achieve Council’s vision
within our budgetary constraints.

e Council Elections: Council elections for Burke Shire
Council and all 77 Council’s in Queensland, will be
held on Saturday 28 March 2020.

e Century Mine reopening: New mine owner, New
Century Resources, has resumed mining
operations and has ambitions to make the mine
one of the ten largest zinc mines recycling a waste
product. Feasibility studies have also commenced
in regards to future open cut mining commencing.
This increase in mining operations has the
potential for significant subsidiary implications for
Council and the Burke Shire community.

e JCU residence: The James Cook University (JCU)
and the Mount Isa Centre for Regional and Remote
Health (MICRRH) will complete the development of
student nursing accommodation in Burketown

Printed: 20/11/2019 8:34:53 AM Doc ID 277645 Page 8 of 29



Burke Shire Council Annual Report Year ended 30 June 2019

The Council

Elected Representatives

Burke Shire Council has an elected body of five Councillors, with specific powers, responsibilities, and duties set out
in the Local Government Act 2009 (the Act). Under the Act elections for the Mayor and Councillors are undertaken
every four years, with the last election held on Saturday 19 March 2016.

Councillor Profiles

Mayor

Councillor Ernie Camp

Cr Ernie Camp was re-elected Mayor at the 2016 elections having served as Mayor for the
previous term, Deputy Mayor for the two terms before 2012 and before that as a
Councillor. In all, Cr Camp has been involved in Local Government for 17 years. Heis a
Chair of an agri-political body - Australian Beef Association, a member of Agforce (a Qld
based agri-political body), Gulf Cattleman’s Association and NORTHBeef. He is a member
of a committee looking to develop a new cattle board following on from recommendations
by a senate committee into compulsory levies paid by the grassfed beef industry. Cr Camp
is a member of the Gregory Downs Jockey Club and has been race starter for many years.
He is also a member of the Burketown P&C, the Isolated Children’s Parents Association
(ICPA), Gregory Downs Sporting Association, Gregory Landcare and Southern Gulf NRM. Cr
Camp represents Council as a board member on the Riversleigh Community Scientific
Advisory committee (RCSAC), and is the chair of Gulf Savannah Development.
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Deputy Mayor

Councillor Paul Poole

Cr Paul Poole was re-elected as a Councillor at the 2016 elections and elected as Deputy
Mayor at the Statutory Meeting of Council, having also served the past term as Deputy
Mayor. He has been a resident of Burke Shire for a period of 25 years.

Cr Poole’s interest is to maintain a financially viable shire with economic growth and
infrastructure expansion along with providing services to residents and employees. He has
a great interest in marine safety.

Councillors

Councillor Tonya Murray

Cr Tonya Murray is a descendant of the Gangalidda people, one of the Traditional Owner
groups in the Burke Shire. She has a keen interest in providing opportunities for young
people, ensuring we minimise environmental impacts in our area and providing services &
opportunities for locals. Cr Murray is also involved in various community organisations
including the Burketown Rodeo & Sporting Association, Volunteer Marine Rescue,
Burketown Fishing Club, Burketown Kindergarten Association and the Burketown State
School P & C.

Councillor John Clarke

Cr Clarke was elected in the March 2016 elections. His interest in being a Councillor was
driven though his belief in the importance of contributing to community. Cr Clarke wants
to keep Council and governments connected to volunteers, the backbone of our
communities. He has an interest in land management, as pest and weeds are becoming an
increasingly big problem. Cr Clarke is President of the Gregory Downs Jockey Club, and
member of the Gregory District Sporting Association and Planet Downs Fire Brigade

Councillor John Yanner

After spending 20 years employed by Burke Shire Council as rural foreman, Cr Yanner put
his hat in the ring and was elected as Councillor in the 2016 election. Along with his
extensive knowledge and interest in the road network, Cr Yanner’s interest in becoming a
Councillor was driven by his desire to improve relationships between Council and
community.
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Community Financial Report LGR 5184

In accordance with Section 184 of the Local Government Regulation 2012, Council is required to include a
community financial report in its annual report. The community financial report is a summary of the information
contained in Council’s annual financial statements and is intended to provide the reader with an overview of
Council’s financial performance for the year and the financial position as at 30 June 2019. It aims to present this
information in a less technical manner than in the financial statements to promote broader understanding of
Council’s financial position.

Income Statement

The income statement can be compared to the profit and loss statement of a private business. The statement shows
how much revenue (income) has been received during the year and how much it costs (expenses) to provide quality
services and facilities to the community. The table below provides an overall snapshot of Council’s income, expenses,
assets, liabilities and equity.

Income Assets
Operating Revenue $14,122,607 Current Assets $11,250,335
Capital Revenue $3,146,284 Non-Current Assets $145,732,419
Total Income $17,268,891 Total Assets $156,982,754
Expenses Liabilities
Total Expenses $18,898,702 Total Liabilities $3,163,745
Equity
Retained Surplus $67,400,554

Asset Revaluation Surplus $86,418,456
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Revenue — where did the money come from?

Council received $17,268,891 in revenue and other income. The largest contribution came through grants, subsidies,
contributions and donations revenue and rates and utility charges revenue. Council received funding for several road
programs including the Transport and Infrastructure Development Scheme (TIDS) (Main Roads), Road Maintenance
Performance Contract (Main Roads) and Natural Disaster Relief and Recovery Arrangements (NDRRA — Federal and
State).

Income Sources

M Rates and charges
B Fees and charges
B Rental income

B Interest received
M Sales revenue

m Other revenue

= Grants, subsidies and contributions

m Capital Revenue

Income item Details

Net rates and utility charges S 2,764,882
Fees and charges S 148,507
Recoverable works $ 1,063,958
Recurrent grants, subsidies and contributions $ 9,303,470
Interest income $ 229,780
Rental income S 224,559
Other income S 387,451
Capital grants, subsidies and contributions S 3,129,540
Capital income $ 16,743
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Expenditure — where was the money spent?

Council’s total expenditure for 2018-19 was $18,898,702 as compared with $25,144,460 in 2017-18. The primary
expenses were:

2018-19 Expenses

2%

m Employee benefits

0% W Materials and services
¥ Finance costs
W Depreciation

m Capital expenses

Expense Item Details
Employee benefits S 4,497,245
Materials & services $9,299,102
Depreciation S 4,758,366
Finance costs $ 12,940
Capital expenses $ 331,050

Image: Group toast at “The Gulf Country” book launch event
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Financial performance — in context

2018-19 Financial Performance Summary
$20,000,000
$15,000,000 [———
$10,000,000 Total income
m Total expenses
$5,000,000 m Deficit
S-
Total income Total expenses

$(5,000,000)

Audited financial results show a net loss of $1,629,812 at the end of the 2018-19 financial year. Council’s overall
operating expenditure exceeded its total revenue resulting in a net loss. The timing of recognition of revenue and
expenditure has an impact on the financial results of Council. Grants and subsidies may be recognised as revenue in
one reporting period while the associated expenditure is incurred in another period resulting in fluctuations in the
net result. This approach will change from 1 July 2019 in accordance with changes to relevant accounting standards
and will result in more consistent reporting of revenue and expenditure between reporting periods.
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Assets — What do we own?

As at 30 June 2019, Council held $156,982,754 in current and non current assets from $158,371,335 in the previous
year. Current assets decreased by $576,787 from the previous financial year.

Total Current Assets & Non Current Assets

B Cash and cash equivalents B Trade and other receivables

® Inventories M Property, Plant and Equipment

6% 1%0%

Total Assets

$180,000,000
$160,000,000

$140,000,000
$120,000,000
$100,000,000
$80,000,000
$60,000,000
540,000,000
$20,000,000
s

2011-2012  2012-2013  2013-2014  2014-2015  2015-2016  2016-2017  2017-2018  2018-2019
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Annual Report

Liabilities — What do we owe?

Year ended 30 June 2019

As at 30 June 2019, Council had liabilities of $3,163,745 comprised of provisions for employee entitlements as well
as amounts owed to suppliers. Council does not have any borrowings.

B Current Trade a

2%

Liabilities

nd other payables ™ Current Provisions

M Non Current Provisions

Total Liabilities by year

$3,500,000

$3,000,000

$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
S-

2011-2012

2012-2013

2013-2014 2014 - 2015 2015- 2016

2016 -2017 2017-2018 2018-2019

Total liabilities vary on a year by year basis due to differences in timing of payment to suppliers and contractors.

Community Equity

Council’s community equity is defined as its net worth — what we own, less what we owe. The graph below provides
a snapshot of Council’s financial position at 30 June 2019. It shows a summary of our asset value (S) — liabilities (S) =
community equity ($). Burke Shire Council’s equity as at 30 June 2019 was $ 153,819,010.

Community Equity

$180,000,000
$160,000,000

$140,000,000
$120,000,000
$100,000,000
$80,000,000
$60,000,000
$40,000,000
$20,000,000
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2016-2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019
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Annual Report Year ended 30 June 2019

Measures of Council’s Financial Sustainability

Council’s financial sustainability requires effective planning and financial management. Council monitors its financial
performance by using financial ratios. Financial ratios give an indication of organisational performance. Ratio analysis
assists managers to understand financial results and trends over time. The ratios also provide key indicators of the
strengths and weaknesses of the business from which strategies and initiatives can be developed.

Indicator Ratio 2018-19 Target Description
Asset . . S
Sustainability 60% Greater This ratio measures the extent to which infrastructure assets
Ratio than 90% are being renewed as they reach the end of their useful life.
. Between  This ratio indicates the extent to which revenues raised cover
Operating Surplus . g S
. -31.5% 0and operational expenses. A positive ratio indicates that surplus
Ratio . .
10% revenue is available.
This ratio is an indicator of the extent to which the net
financial liabilities of a local government can be serviced by its
operating revenues. The Financial Management
(Sustainability) Guideline 2013 states that a ratio less than
Not zero (negative) indicates that current assets exceed total
Net Financial 579 - liabilities and therefore the local government appears to have
Liabilities Ratio ? fhan 60% significant financial capacity and the ability to increase its loan
0

borrowings if necessary. 2018/19 results indicate that Council
can fund its total liabilities from current assets and Council has
capacity to increase its loan borrowings should it be required.
Burke Shire Council did not have any loan borrowings in the
2018-19 financial year.
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Burke Shire Council

Grants to Community Organisations

Organisation

Burketown Rodeo and
Sporting Association

QCWA Gregory Branch

Gregory District Sporting

Association

Gregory Downs Jockey Club

Incorporated
North West Canoe Club

Burketown Barramundi
Fishing Organisation

Burketown Sporting &
Community Association
Inc.

CLCAC

Gulf Frontier Days

TOTAL

Annual Report

Project and rationale

Support for the Burketown sprint
races

Horse sports and family fun day

Support for the Gregory campdraft

Support for the Gregory Races

Support Gregory Canoe Races

Support for the annual fishing
competition

Support for community sport and
projects

Support for Rangers Forum

Sponsorship of 2018-19 Gulf Frontier

Days Festival

In-kind as approved
by council resolution $

$363.27

$806.01

$3,200.07

$498.66

$5,369.67

$13,209.40

$24,752.31

Year ended 30 June 2019

LGR s189

Total donation
(cash +in kind) $
$1,363.27

$2,500.00

$3,806.01

$9,200.07

$498.66

$10,369.67

$5,000.00

$13,209.40

$24,752.31

$71,449.47
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Burke Shire Council Annual Report Year ended 30 June 2019

Corporate and Operational Plan Progress Report iersio00)@z(b)

Section 190 of the Local Government Regulation
2012 (Other contents) requires the annual report to
contain the CEQ’s assessment of progress towards
implementing Council’s 5-year corporate plan and
annual operational plan.

VISION: Quality Infrastructure | Quality
Services | Quality Living

These documents, along with quarterly progress
reports, are published on the Burke Shire Council
website: http://www.burke.qld.gov.au/corporate-

MISSION: Council accesses the right
information to make responsible decisions

publications. Both plans contain milestones or that deliver effective and efficient solutions
targets that Council sets for itself and the report that meet the needs and expectations of the
below documents progress towards implementation community.

during the financial year, broken up by
section/functional area, with the focus on key areas
of relevance and benefit.

Area Progress
Governance Council satisfactorily met its governance requirements across the year, using a risk
management approach suitable for our size. Governance outcomes include:

= Council adopted a revised suite of Asset Management Plans.

= Improved asset management planning was also supported by completion of an externally
reviewed asset valuation.

= A Policy Framework Policy was developed and adopted to provide guidance for the
consistent development and review of Council policies.

= A major review of Council's enterprise risk management framework was undertaken, with
a variety of recommendations delivered being implemented to improve harmonisation of
risk registers and Council’s Business Continuity Planning.

= Disaster management: Council met its disaster management responsibilities.

= Across the year, Council undertook consultation on development of a new Planning
Scheme, the new Corporate Plan, and a Sport and Recreation Strategy.

= Council contracted a consultant to assist with a rigorous review of Council's ICT
architecture to help define the scope for future improvement in this space.
Administration Council met its administration requirements and made significant advances in improving
administrative functions.

Administration outcomes include:

= Council has undertaken cross-skilling for all administration staff so that everyone is able
to assist in all areas and answer queries more effectively, as well as increasing options for
cover during staff absence.

= Reviewing and updating administration policies and procedures.

= Human resources: created and filled new positions of Recordkeeping Trainee,
Procurement Officer, and Technical Officer.
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Burke Shire Council

Area

Community and

cultural
development

Finance

Integrated
planning and
sustainable
development

Asset and
infrastructure
management

Economic
development

Environmental
services

Annual Report Year ended 30 June 2019

Progress

Council achieved its community and cultural development targets for the 2018-19 operational
year.

= Disaster management: The SES shed replacement project was completed.

= Donations: Council made significant donations to local charities, organisations and
community groups to support the Burke Shire community with services and events.

= Public consultation on the draft Sport and Recreation Strategy.

= Events: Council delivered a series of successful events over the course of the year
including Remembrance Day, Australia Day, and Anzac Day.

= History book: Publication of the Council commissioned Burke Shire history book ‘The Gulf
Country’.

Council satisfactorily met its finance requirements across the year. Finance outcomes include:

= Submission of audited financial statements within the prescribed audit timeframe.

= Auditor General issued an unqualified audit opinion on Council’s financial statements.

= Met all external financial reporting targets and deadlines.

Council complied with its legislative obligations for integrated planning. The new Town
Planning Scheme has not yet been adopted as Council was required to undertake additional
community consultation. Due to staff turnover, improvement of Council’s governance
framework for development applications has been delayed.

= Operational Plan: quarterly reports completed and published on website including regular
reviews.

= Corporate Plan: a new 5-year Corporate Plan was adopted by Council after extensive
public consultation. The Plan takes effect on 01 July 2019.

= Burke Shire Council Quarry Management Plan adopted.

Council must manage its assets and infrastructure with limited funding and resources - annual
income derived from rates and financial assistance grants is only slightly higher than annual
depreciation. Council has sought to manage within these limitations by taking a frugal

approach to service levels, seeking grant funding and maximising use of our own plant and
equipment.

= Council’s CEO met with cross-departmental representatives to inform Council's input into
the North West Minerals Province Economic Development Strategy.

= The Gregory Economic Development ILUA #2 was completed.

Council had some challenges in this area during the year along with some wins.
= QCoast: The Coastal Hazard Adaptation Plan development was significantly progressed.

= Food licensing: Council provided a compliant food licensing service.
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Burke Shire Council Annual Report Year ended 30 June 2019

Image: Principal Chris Ford and children from the Burketown School raising the flags at the event to commemorate the
tragic events in Christchurch, New Zealand which occurred in March 2019.
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Burke Shire Council

Internal Audit Function

Annual Report Year ended 30 June 2019

Section 105 of the Local Government Act 2009 requires the local government to establish an efficient and effective
internal audit function. Division 1 of the Local Government Regulation 2012 sets out the requirements for the
internal audit function including to prepare an internal audit plan, carry out an internal audit, prepare a progress
report, and assess compliance with the internal audit plan. Burke Shire Council has accordingly established an
internal audit function. Council’s governance documents for the internal audit function include:

Internal audit instrument

Charter FIN-CHA-001

Procedure FIN-PRO-003

Plan FIN-PLA-001

Purpose Last review
Provides the framework including establishment of roles and 18 May 2017
responsibilities for the conduct of the internal audit function |

Review cycle: 3 years (next due June 2020)

Describes the processes involved in discharging the internal audit 18 May 2017
function | Review cycle: 3 years (next due June 2020)

Sets out the internal audit plan for the current financial year, witha 18 May 2017

three-year rolling strategy | Review cycle: annual

2018-19 Internal audit report

The following report on the internal audit for the financial year is provided in accordance with section 190 (1) (h) of
the Local Government Regulation 2012. The 2018-19 internal audit focused on Risk Management and Industrial

Relations.

Auditable
area

Risk
Management

Industrial
Relations

Audit objectives

To review Council’s Risk
Management Framework for
implementation of key processes
and controls.

Focus areas included processes to
identify, monitor and report on
risks across Council, to consider
the Council’s current risk
management maturity level and
the application of better practice
principles in the Framework.

To conduct a review of Council’s
industrial relations /human

resources practices and processes.

LGR s190 (1) (h)

Report

Internal audit reviewed a suite of policies, procedures and
plans formulating councils risk management framework.
Council’s policies and framework were assessed against the
Queensland Audit Offices Risk Management Maturity Model.

The internal audit reports provided recommendations on best
practice risk management practices. Council is progressively
implementing the recommendations from the Risk
Management review.

The Industrial Relations audit included a review of:

» Application of Award wage rates and classifications;

¢ Application and payment of allowances, overtime and
loadings;

¢ Consideration of use of part time, casual and fixed term
employees;

¢ Payment of meal breaks, callouts and higher duties;

¢ General compliance with the Industrial Relations Act 2016 (IR
Act), Queensland Local Government Industry (Streams A, B &
C) Awards- State 2017 and BSC’s Certified Agreement;

* Review of employee employment contracts.
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Burke Shire Council Annual Report Year ended 30 June 2019

Statutory Requirements

The following information includes the legislative disclosure requirements of the Local Government Act 2009 and
related regulations for the reporting period of the Annual Report.

Local Government Act 2009

The Local Government Act 2009 requires the local government to include in its annual report information about
certain business activities during the financial year. These are detailed below for the reporting year.

Division Report

Division 1 Beneficial N/A - Nil beneficial enterprises conducted during the reporting year
enterprises (s41)

Division 2 Business reform, = N/A - Council did not commence or conduct a significant business activity during the
including competitive financial year therefore there is nothing to report under section 45 or 46.
neutrality (s45 and 46)

Division 3 Common Section 201 requires the annual report to state the total of all remuneration packages

provisions (s201) that are payable to the senior management of the local government and the number
of employees in senior management who are being paid each band of remuneration. A
senior contract employee is the Chief Executive Officer; and any other local
government employee who is employed on a contractual basis and in a position that
reports directly to the Chief Executive Officer. At the Burke Shire Council during the
2018-19 financial year there was one senior contract employee with a total
remuneration package in the range of $200,000 - $300,000 and four senior contract
employees with a total remuneration package in the range of $100,000 - $200,000.

Local Government Regulation 2012

Division 3 of the Local Government Regulation 2012 defines the required contents for the annual report. These
particulars are reported by subheading below with the exception of the following matters that appear earlier in the
Burke Shire Council annual report document under separate headings:

e 184 Community financial report
e 189 Grants to community organisations
e 190 (1) (a) Corporate and operational plan progress report

e 190 (1) (h) Internal audit report

Financial Statements 5183
Refer to Annexure A of this annual report for the financial statements including the following requirements:

(a) general purpose financial statements for the financial year, audited by the auditor-general; and

(b) current-year financial sustainability statement for the financial year, audited by the auditor-general; and

(c) long-term financial sustainability statement for the financial year; and
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Burke Shire Council Annual Report Year ended 30 June 2019

(d) auditor-general’s audit reports about the general purpose financial statement and the current-year financial
sustainability statement.

Particular Resolutions s185

The annual report for a financial year must contain: (a) Expenses Reimbursement Policy — a copy of the resolutions
made under section 250 (1) and (b) Valuation of non-current physical assets - a list of any resolutions made during
the financial year under section 206(2).

Section Resolution/s made in reporting year

250 (2) A local government may, by resolution, amend its = Decision 170914.19 (14 September 2017):

it e s e pelliey e 2y e, That Council adopts version 7 of the GOV-POL-001
Councillor Expenses Reimbursement Policy as presented.

206 (2) The local government must, by resolution, setan | Nil
amount for each different type of non-current physical

asset below which the value of an asset of the same type
must be treated as an expense

Councillors s186

Councillor remuneration, expenses and meetings attended Section 186 (a) (b) and (c)

The table below reports particulars for each councillor for the financial year in accordance with s186 (a) total
remuneration including superannuation contributions; (b) expenses incurred under the local government’s expenses
reimbursement policy; and (c) the number of local government meetings attended.

Councillor Ordinary Meeting Special Meeting Expenses  Remuneration (inc Superannuation)
Cr Ernie Camp 11 4 $1,842.84 $110,500
Cr Paul Poole 12 4 $488 $62,326
Cr John Yanner 12 4 = $54,016
Cr John Clarke 12 4 $741.31 $54,016
Cr Tonya Murray 12 3 - $52,516

Councillor remuneration is established each year by the Local Government Remuneration and Discipline Tribunal.
Each year Council is invited to accept or review the remuneration recommendations of this Tribunal.
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Facilities provided to Councillors under the expense reimbursement policy Section 186(b)

The table below reports particulars for each councillor for the financial year in accordance with s186 (b) facilities
provided under the local government’s expenses reimbursement policy.

Councillor Laptop/ Mobile  Vehicle  Secretarial Expenses Conference &  Travel/
iPad Phone & Fuel Assistance Workshops Accom
Cr Ernie Camp v v v v v v
Cr John Clarke v v v v
Cr John Yanner v v v v
Cr Tonya Murray v v v v
Cr Paul Poole v 4 v v
Complaints about the conduct and performance of councillors Section 186(d), (e), (f)

The following table reports matters dealt with under Division 6 of the Local Government Act 2009 pertaining to
conduct and performance of councillors.

Number Section 186

Nil Number of orders and recommendations made under section 180(2) or (4) of the Act |(d) (i)
Nil Number of orders made under section 181 of the Act | (d) (ii)
N/A Name of each Councillor for whom an order or recommendation was made under section 180 of the

Act or an order was made under section 181 of the Act | (e) (i)
Description of the misconduct or inappropriate conduct engaged in by each of the Councillors | (e) (ii)

Summary of the order or recommendation made for each Councillor (e) (iii)

Nil Number of complaints about the conduct or performance of Councillors for which no further action
was taken under section 176C(2) of the Act | (f) (i)

Nil Number of complaints referred to the department’s Chief Executive Officer under section
176C(3)(a)(i) of the Act | (f) (ii)

Nil Number of complaints referred to the Mayor under section 176C(3)(a)(ii) or (b)(i) of the Act | (f) (iii)

Nil Number of complaints referred to the department’s Chief Executive Officer under the section
176C(4)(a) of the Act | (f) (iv)

Number of complaints assessed by the Chief Executive Officer as being about corrupt conduct under

Nil
! the Crime and Corruption Act | (f) (v)
Nil Number of complaints heard by a regional conduct review panel | (f) (vi)
Nil Number of complaints heard by the tribunal | (f) (vii)
Nil Number of complaints to which section 176C(6) of the Act applied | (f) (viii)

Printed: 20/11/2019 8:34:53 AM Doc ID 277645 Page 25 of 29



Burke Shire Council Annual Report Year ended 30 June 2019

Administration Action Complaints 5187

Section 187 (1) requires the local government to include in its annual report a statement about the local
government’s commitment to dealing fairly with administrative action complaints; and how the local government
has implemented its complaints management process including an assessment of the local government’s
performance in resolving complaints under the process.

Burke Shire Council is committed to dealing fairly and promptly with administrative action complaints. At the June
2017 ordinary meeting, a formal administrative action complaints management policy was adopted, along with a
corresponding procedure, to ensure that council has a complaint framework to receive, resolve and report upon any
administrative action complaints. This policy is available in the policies section of Council’s website.

The following particulars of complaints are reported in accordance with Section 187 (2):
Number Section 187 (2) Matters pertaining to administrative action complaints during the financial year
Nil Administrative action complaints made to the local government | (a) (i)

N/A Administrative action complaints resolved by the local government under the complaints
management process | (a) (ii)

N/A Administrative action complaints not resolved by the local government under the complaints
management process | (a) (iii)

Nil Number of administrative action complaints under paragraph (a)(iii) that were made in a previous
financial year (b)

Overseas Travel undertaken by Councillors or Employees 5188

Section 188 requires the annual report to contain the following information about overseas travel made by a
councillor or local government employee in an official capacity during the financial year.

Purpose (1) (d) and

other information that Councillor: Employee: name
council considers name (1) (a) & position (1) (b)
relevant (2)

Cost (1)

Destination (1) (c) ()

N/A — nil overseas travel
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Other contents

Section and particulars

190 (1) (c) annual operations report for each commercial
business unit;

190 (1)(d) details of any action taken for, and
expenditure on, a service, facility or activity—(i) supplied
by another local government under an agreement for
conducting a joint government activity; and (ii) for which
the local government levied special rates or charges for
the financial year;

190 (e) number of invitations to change tenders under
section 228 (7) during the financial year

190 (1) (f) list of registers kept by the local government

Council keeps a broad range of operational registers. The
list at right discloses the statutory registers kept by
Burke Shire Council under the Local Government Act
2009 and Local Government Regulation 2012.

190 (1) (g) summary of all concessions for rates and
charges granted by the local government

190 (1) (i) and (j) Competitive neutrality

Annual Report

Year ended 30 June 2019

s190

Annual report

N/A — Council did not operate any commercial business
unit

N/A — Council did not operate any joint government
activity

Nil

> Assets | LGA s104 (5) (b) (ii)

» Complaints - including administrative action
complaints | LGR s 306 (4) (a)

> Contractual Arrangements > $200,000 | LGR s287
» Cost-recovery fees |LGA s98

Y

Delegations council to CEO or Mayor, and CEO to
officers | LGA s260

Local laws | LGA s31
Pre-qualified suppliers | LGR s232

Registers of interest | s290

YV V VYV VYV

Roads map and register | LGA s74

Pursuant to Section 120 and 122 of the Local
Government Regulation 2012 Council granted the
following concessions for rates and charges

» Pensioner Concession - a concession of 20% of the
general rate and utility charges, excluding water
consumption and Emergency Management Levy
(EML) to a maximum of 500.00 per year.

» 100% concession on general rates and 75%
concession on sewerage and waste management
charges for 2018-19 for Burketown Kindergarten.

(i) NA - Nil notices given in the financial year under
section 49 for competitive neutrality (i)

(j) NA — nil competitive neutrality complaints under
section 52(3)
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Finance Plans and Reporting

One of the driving forces behind local government reform in 2008 was the need for councils to ensure long-term
financial sustainability. Through Section 183 of the Local Government Regulation 2012, the State Government has
legislated that Council must include in its Annual Report, a long-term financial sustainability statement inclusive of
relevant measures of financial sustainability for the year the annual report has been prepared. In addition, Council is
required to provide an explanation of how its financial management strategy is consistent with the long-term
financial forecasts.

Council has developed a long-term financial forecast to help monitor and guide its decision-making to ensure the
financial sustainability of council and limit further future rate price shocks on the community. The long-term financial
forecast provides for the anticipated growth in the Burke Shire region and funds renewal and new capital
infrastructure to maintain service levels and support growth with millions of dollars invested in infrastructure in
recent years. Cash balances are maintained at a level to provide sufficient liquidity to cover working capital
requirements. Expenditure is forecast to grow in line with the increases to Council’s asset base with an expectation
for ongoing efficiency gains from Council’s operations.

Council has in place various policies, some of which are legislated, to support the management of its finances and
the achievement of the long-term financial forecast. These include but are not limited to —

e Revenue Policy

e Investment Policy

e Debt Policy

e Procurement Policy

e Asset & Services Management Plan

Please see Appendix A for Council’s Financial Statements and Long-Term Financial Sustainability Statement for the
reporting period.

Image: Albert River
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Burke Shire Council
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Income
Revenue
Recurrent revenue
Rates and charges
Fees and charges
Rental income
Interest recelved
Sales revenus
Other ravenue
Granis, subsidies and contributions

Capital revenue

Grants, subsidias and confributions
Capital incoma

Total capltal revenua

Total income

Expensos
Recurrent expenses
Employea banafits
Materials and sarvices
Finance costs
Depreciation

Capital expensas

Total expanses

Nat result

Other comprehensive income

Itemns that will not be reclassified to net result
Increase in asset ravaluation surplus

Total other comprohensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

The above statement should be read in conjuncifon with the accompanying noles and Significant Accounting Poficies.

2019 2018

Hote -1 5
3(a) 2,764,882 2,621,381
148,507 88,129
224,558 224,154
229,780 284,357
3(b) 1,063,958 1,086,010
387451 18,708
4(a) 9,303,470 9,272,368
14,122 607 13,614,085
4(b) 3,129,540 6,374,272
5 16,743 11,893
3,146,284 6,386,265
17,268,891 20,000,350
] (4,497 245) {4,153,259)
T (9.299,102) (16,267 860)
(12,940) (23.911)
{4,758,366) (#,672,467)
(18,657 ,652) (25,117,497)
8 (331,050) (26,863)
(18,898,702) (25,144,460)
{1,629,812) {5,144,110)
14 % 3,943,476
- 3,843 476
{1.525.!1:; yém.aul



Burke Shire Council
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2019
2018 2018
Mote $ §

Current assals
Cash and cash equivalents L] 6,595,818 0,898,722
Trada and other recalvables 10 1,423,704 1.685,938
Inventories 230,813 242,401

11,250,335 11,8271
Total currant assets 11,250,335 11.827.121
Men-current assels
Proparty, Plamt and Equipment 1" 145,732,418 146,544 214
Total non-current assels 145,732,419 146,544,214
Total assets 156,982,754 158,371,335
Current liabilitles
Trade and other payables 12 2,303,257 2,199,031
Provisions 13 68,680 _T9.487
Total current llabilities 2,371,936 2,278,518
HNon-current llabllities
Provisions 12 791,809 843,99
Tatal non-current liabilities 791,808 643,906
Total liabilities 3,163,745 2922514
Met community assels 153,819,010 15 21
Community equity
Assel revalyation surplus 14 856,418,456 86,418,456
Retained surplus 67,400,554 69,030,365
Total community equity 153,819,010 155,448,821

The above sfalement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting Policies.



Burke Shire Counecll
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Balance as at 1 July 2018

MNet result

Other comprehansive income for the year
Increase in asset revaluation surphus

Balance as at 30 Juns 2018

Balance as at 1 July 2017

MNet result

Other comprehensive incomae for the year
Increase In asset revaluation surples

Balance as at 30 June 2018

Assat Retalnad Total
revaluation surplus
surplus
Haote 14
§ 5 §

86,418,456 69,030,365 155,448,821

; (1629812)  (1.629.812)

86,418 BT, 53 153,819,010

82,474,980 74,174,476 156,648,455

2 (5,144,110} (5.144,110)

3.843.478 - 3943478
86,418 456 69,030,365 155,448,821

The above stalement should be read in conjunciion with the accompanying nofes and Significant Accounting Policies.



Burke Shire Council
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Hote 2013 2018
5 5

Cash flows from operating activities
Recelpts from customars 4,638,681 3,354,803
Paymanis to suppliers and employees (13,555,116) (19,193.818)

(B.916,435) (15.799.015)
Finance cosls {12,840) {23.911)
Intarest racaived 229,780 284,357
Rantal income 224,553 224,154
Operating grants, subsidies, and contribulions 9,303,470 8,272,368
Mot cash Inflowf{outflow) from operating activities 18 B2B8,435 (5,042 048)
Cash flows from Investing activities
Paymanis for property, plant and equipment (4.177,649) (8,685,580)
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment 14,635 95,000
Capital grants, subsidies, and contributions 3,011,674 6,101,348
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from Investing activities (1,131,338 (489,232)
Net increasal{decrease) In cash held (302,804} {6,531,280)

5,898,722 16,430,002

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year 9

T Y T/

The abave statement should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting

Palicies.



Burke Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2019

1.A

1B

1.c

Significant Accounting Policles
Basls of preparation

Burke Shire Council is constiluled under the Queensland Local Government Act 2009 and s domiciled in Australia.

These general purpose financlal statements ara for the peried 1 July 2018 to 30 June 2018 and have been prepared In
mpﬁmmmmwmmmmwmmmmmwmmwmw,

Statement of compllance

These general purpose financial statements comply iwith Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by
ﬂlﬁﬁnﬂlﬂhﬂﬁmlh'nn&tmdarﬂ:ﬂowWSEimlnmwmhmmlmmmhml
reporting period, Council is 8 nol-for-profit entity and the Australian Accounling Slandards include requirements for nol-for-
profit enfiies which are inconsistent with Intemational Financlal Reporting Standards (IFRS). Therefore in some instances
these financial statements do not comply with IFRS, The main impacts are the offseliing of revaluation and Impaiment
gains and losses wilhin a class of assets. and (he timing of the recognition of non-reciprocal grant rovenue.

Mnmmmmmpwmummusmmmmmmmmum
classes of property, plant and equipment at fair value, long service leave and provision for landfil restoration at net presant
value,
Revenue and expenditure are presented as “recurent® or "capital® in the Statemant of Comprehensive Income on the
following basis:
Capital ravenue includes grants and subsidies received which are tiad to specific projects for the replacement or upgrade
of existing non-current assats andfor investment in now assets,
The following transactions are classified as eilher "capital income” or "capital expenses® depending on whether theay result
in accounting gains or losses:

- disposal of non-curent assats

- discount rate adjustments to restoration provisions

= revaluations of property, plant and equipment.
All other revenue and expanses have been classified as "recurrent”.

MNew and revised Accounting Standards

This year Council has applied AASB 9 Financial fnsfruments for the first lima. AASS 0 replaces AASE 139 and relales lo
the recognition, classification and measurement of financlal assets and financial Fabllities. Implementing AASE 9 has
resulted in a change to the way councll caleulates impairment provisions, which are now based on expecied cradit losses
instead of incurred credit losses,

Council has nol restated comparalive figures. This means the new impaiment rules are reflscted in the receivables
balance at 30 June 2019, but not 30 June 2018.

Bn1Jut:.r:'mﬂmnedaland’h‘ﬂutnpphﬁmj.mﬂmmﬂh:hnﬁmﬁm,mmswmﬂuhmandmﬁ
amount of each financial instrument (lisled below) in accordance with AASE 8, There were soma changes to classification,
butll'tinrldMMMhMHbmm:mmlﬂMMEmm.mmMmm.

Measurement

calegory
Financial asselfiability {unchanged)
Cash and cash equivalents Amaortised cost
Receivablas Amaortised cost
CHher financial assets Amortised coat
Bormowings Amorised cost



Burke Shire Council
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1.6 Neow and revised Accounting Standards(cont.)

Some new Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations have been issusd but are naot yel effective. These
standards have nol been appled in these financial statements, The slandards that are axpacted lo have a matarial impact
upon council's fulure financial statements ara:

Standard and impact Date Councll will
apply tha
standard

AASE 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers , AASB 1058 income of Not-for-Profit Entitles 01-July-2018
and AASB 2018-8 Amendments fo Australian Accounting Standards - Australian
Implementation Guidance for Not-for-Profit Entities

AASE 1058 clarifies and simplifies the Income recognition requirements thal apply 1o nol-io-profit

(NFP) entities, in conjunclion with AASB 15, and AASE 2016-8, These Standards supersede the

majarity of income recognition requirements relating to public sector NFP entities, previously in AASE

1004 Contribulions.

Identifiable impacts al the date of this report are:

Somae granis received by the Council will ba recognised as a liability, and subsequently recognised
progressively as revenus as the Council satisfies s performance obligations under the grant. At
prasent, such grants are recognised as revenue upfront.

Grants that are not enforceable andlor not sufficiently specific will nat qualify for deferral, and continue
1o bo recognised as revenue as sogn as they are controlled, Council receives several grants from the
Federal Govarnment and State Governmenl for which there are no sufficiently specific perfformanca
ohligations these are expected to confinue being recognised as revenus upfront assuming no change
to the curment grant arangements.

Dapanding on the respective contractual terms, the new requirements of AASE 15 may potentially
resull in & changa to the timing of revenue from sales of ihe Council's goods and services such that
some revenue may need to be deferred to a later reparting perod to the extent that the Council has
recaived payment bul has not met its associated performance obligations (such amounts would be
reporied as a liability in the meantime),

Prepaid rates will not be recognised as revenue until the relevant raling period starls. Undil that time
these recelpts will be recognised as a labfity (unearmed revanue). There will be no impact upon the
recognition of clher faes and charges.,

Based on Councils assessment, If Council had adopled the new standards in the current financial year
it would have had the following impacts:

- Revenue decrease of 52,523,656 due to deferral of grant funding and other sales relaled revenus
(based on the facts avallable to Councdl at the date of assessment).

= there would be an equal reduction in the reported equity as the reduced revenue will require an
Increase in recognition of conlract Eabiities, and statutory receivables.

- nat result would ba lower on inilial application as a result of decreased revenue,
A range of new disclosures will also be requirad by the new standards In respact of the depariment’s
ravanua,

1.6  Now and revised Accounting Standards
Transitlon method

The Council intends to apply AASE 15, AASE 1058 and AASE 2016-8 inltially an 1 July 2018, using
the modified retrospective approach. This will recognise the cumulative effect of initially applying the
Standards as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained eamings at the date of initial
application.
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1.C  New and revised Accounting Standards(cont}

Date Council will
apply the
standard

AASB 16 Leases 01-July-2018

The Ceuncil has assessed the impacts of the new standard that initial application of AASE 16 will have

on ils consolidated financial stalements, however, the actual impacts may differ as the new accounting

policies are subject to change until the Councll presents its first financial statements that include the

dale of Iniial application,

AASB 16 introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee
recognises a right-of-use assel representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability
representing its ebligation to make lease payments, There are recognition exemplions for short-tarm
leases and leases of low-value lams. Lessor accounting remains similer to the current standard — e,
lessors continue to classify leases as finance or operating leases.

Leases in which the Councll is a lessee

The Council will recognise new assets and labiliies for Hs operaling lease for 15 Lake Sireet Caimas
(see Note 15). The nalure of expenses relaled 1o those leases will now change because the Council
will recegnise a depreciation charge for right-of-use assels and interest expense on lease labililies,
Praviously, the Council has recognised an operaling lease axpense on a straight-fine basis over the
term of e lease, and recognised assels and liabilities only to the extent that thare was a timing
difference betwean actual lease payments and the expense recognised.

The Council has elected not to recogmise IT laases under the AASE 16 as thay have been assessed
as being low-value assets under the standard.

Mo significant impact is expected for the Council’s finance leases.

Based on Counclis assessment, il is expeciad that the first-time adoplion of AASE 16 for the year
ending 30 June 2020 will have the following impacts:

- lease assels and financlal llabilities on the balance sheot will increase by $209,274 and 5215,502
respectively at 30 June 2020 (based on the facts available to Coundll at the dale of assessment).

- ihere will be a reduction in the reported equity as the carying amount of leasa assats will reduce
more quickly than the camying amount of lease labilites.

- net result will be lower on initial application as depreciation and the lesse Babiity interest will be
initially higher than operaling lease expenses previously recarded,

Leases In which the Group is a lessor

Mo significant Impact is expected for other leases in which the Councll is a lessar,
Peppercorn Loases

Council is the leasee of @ number of Deed of Granl in Trust leases, for which no or [ifle leass
payments are made. These have been identfied as peppercom leases which are currently not
recognised in Council's financial statements, Council does not intend to elect not o apply the fair value
medsuremant requirements to thess lsases until such me as this requirement is mandated.

Transition method

The Council intends to apply AASE 16 initially an 1 July 2018, using the modified ratrospective
approach. Therefore, the cumulative effect of adopting AASE 16 will be recognised as an adjusiment
to the epening balance of retained eamings al 1 July 20189, with no restatement of comparative
information.

The Ceuncil intends to apply the praciical expedient for the definiticn of a lease on transition, This
means that it will epply AASB 16 an transition only to conlracls that were previously Identified as
leases aoolving AASE 117 Leases and Interoretation 4 Defermining whether an Aranoement confaing
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1.0

1.E

1.F

1.G

Critleal aceounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertalnty

In the applicalion of Council's accounling policies, management is required o make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about camying values of assets and liabiities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The eslimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and olher factors thal are considered lo be relevant,
Actual resulls may differ from these estimates. The eslimales and ongoing assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions 1o accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate |s revised and in fulure

periods as relavant.

Judgsmants, estimates and assumplions that have a potential significant effect are outlined In the following financial
stalemani notes:

Valuation and depreciation of property, plant and equipmant - (Note 11)

Provisions - (Nota 13)

Contingent Eabiliies - (Mate 16)

Inventories

Stares and raw malerials held for resale are valued al the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cosis are assigned on
the basis of weighted average cost.

Land acquired by Council with the intenfion of reselling it (with or without furlher development) ks classified as imventory.
This land Is valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value. As an inventary item, his land held for resale is reated as a
current assel. Proceads from the sale of this land will be recognized as sales revenue on the signing of a valid
uncondilional contract of sale.

Rounding and comparatives

The financial statements have been rounded to the nearest $1, Comparstive information has bean restaled where
necessany o be consistant with disclosuras in the currant reporting period.

Taxation
Incorna of local govemmaent and public autharities is exempt from income tax except for Fringe Bencfits Tax, Pay as you

go [PAYG), and Goods and Sanvices Tax ('GST'). The net amount of GST recoverabla from tha ATO or payable to the
ATO ks shown as an assel or liability respectively,

10
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2. Analysis of results by function

2{a)

Components of council functions
The activities relating to the Council's components reparted on in Mote 2(b) are as follows

Revenue ralsing

Relates to the management of all cash obtained through rates and charges, secured grants and financial assistance
grants, The prmary objecfive of this program is to maintain a lovel of revenus sufficient for the daelivary of local
government services at an appropriate level and standard.

Governance
Includes oversight of key govemnance frameworks, ensuring Coundil has a slrong voice in the region and with the State
Government, ensures Council connects with the community and Council's disaster managemant responsibiliies,

Finance and community services
Includes revenue (rales and general grants), purchasing and budgeting. The effective and efficient adminisiration of
general operations is the primary objective of this program.

Planning and bullding
Includes sirategic (town) planning, bullding sendces and loursm. Facilitating suslainable infrastructure and economic
development within the Shire |s the primary objective of this program.

Engineering services

Includes road construction and maintenance, airparl oparation, boat ramgs, drainage and footpaths. Ensuring Council
conlinues to deliver appropriate levels of service to the community (hrough the mainienance and roplacament of itz assel
base is the primary objective of this program.

Environmental services
Includes animal control, pest control, environmental health and cemeteries. Premoting envirenmental and cormmunity
haalth is the pimary objective of this funclion.

Community and cultural

Inchsdes libraries, eivie bulldings, ablulion faciliies, housing, sport and recreation, and parks and gardens. The primary
objective of this pragram s 1o promote well-being through the provision of a range of services, support, avents and venues
far community and valunteer activities [ organisations.,

Garbage utility
Includes refuse collection, refuse disposal and recycling. Ensuring Councl confinues to delivar appropriate levels of
senvice 1o the community through the mainienance and replacement of fts asset base is tha primary objective of this

peogram.

Sewerage utility
Includes sewarage sarvices. Ensuring Council continues to deliver appropriate lavels of service o the community thraugh
the malnlenance and replacement of Its asssl base |s the pimary objective of this program.

Water utility
Includes water services, Ensuring Council continues o dellver approprate levels of senvica to the community through the
maintenance and replacemant of ils asset base Is the primary objective of this program.

11
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2

Analysis of resulls by function
(b} Income and expenses defined between recurring and capital are affribuled io the following functions:

Year ended 30 June 2018 _
Functions Gross progfam incomea Total | Gross program expenses Tolal Met result from Met Assals
Recurrent Capital Income Recurrent Capital BADENELS recurrent result
Grants Other Grants Dthar opéralions
2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2018 2019 2018 2018 2019
5 5 5 5 5 5 $ $ $ 5 5
Revenue raising 2,631,989 2,103,456 - - 4,735,445 (52,918) - (52,918 4,682,528 4,682,528 | 11,019,522
Govemance - - - - - {958,581) - (558,581) (958,581 (958,581)| -
Finance and community 57,113 731,056 . 788,168 {3,624,613) {331,050)] (3055664)] (2,838445)] (3.167,495) 267,050
sarvices
|Planning and building - 3,104 = - _ 3,104 (17,240) - (17.240) {14,137) {14,137)] .
[Engineering services 5,571,849 1,063,873 3,129,540 16,743 9,762,106 | (10,294,147) - (10,294,147}  (3,658,325) (512,042)] 105,441,864
Environmental services - 2,850 - - 2,850 {73,767) - {73.767) {70,817) {70.917)| -
Community and cultural 1,042 420 224,831 . - 1,267,251 |  (2.,368,584) - (2.360,500)]  (1,102.347)  (1.102,347)] 26,112,623
Garbage ulility - 104,983 - - 104,983 {213,862) - {213,862 (108,878) {108,879) -
Sewarage ulility . 157,715 - - 157,715 (134,048) - {134,048 23,668 23,668 1,782,380
|Waler utility - 427,768 - - 427 268 (828,878) - (828,878 {401,610) {(401,610)] 12,348,315
Total 9303470 | 4,819,137 3,129,540 16,743 | 17,268,891 | (18,567,652) (331,050)) (18,898,702)]  (4,445,045)| (1,629,812)] 156,982,754
Year ended 30 June 2018
Functions Gross program incoma Taolal Grogs program expenses Taotal Mt resull Med Anzsis
Recurrent Capital Income | Recurent Capital expenses | from recument result
Grants Oiher Granis Dihar operalions
2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
5 5 3 3 $ $ 3 3 5 5 5

|Revenus raising 2,599,216 1,882,371 - - 4,591,587 (37.019) . (37,018)] 4,554,568 4,554 568 | 11,568,371
[Governance - - - < z (844,758) : (44.700)] (Ma7e0] (044.760) et
Fenance and community 36,400 288,724 - 11,883 EETRET (3.,322.879) (3322879 (2997,754)| (2.985,762) 307 83T
services

|Flanning and building - 2,558 - - 2,550 {42,455) - {42, 455) {39,898) (39,858) -
|Engineering services 6,550,714 1,164,043 4,936,091 - 12,650,848 | (17,848.028) (26,963)| (17,875.801)) (10,134,270)| (5,225142)| 106,874,305
Emvironmantal services . 1,800 - - 1,800 (239,128) . (239,128) (237,328) (237,328) -
Commurity and cultural 86,037 245,710 | 1,182.461 - 1,514,208 | (1,726,937) - (1,725.837)| (1,385,130) (212,720)] 25,449,926
Garbage utilty - 99,630 P . 99,630 1132,882) - (132,882 (33.252) (33.252) 4,793 |
Sewerage ulility - 147,137 - . 147,137 {154,714) [154,714) (7,578) (7.578) 1,588,400
Waler wtiity - 309,745 255,720 - 655,465 (767.687) - (T67,.887) (367,942) (112222)[ 12,577,702
Total 9,272,368 4,341,718 6,374,272 11,993 | 20,000,350 [ (25117.437) [26,963) | (25.144,460)] (11,503,412)] (5.144,110)] 158,371,335
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3

(a)

(b

—

(a)

(b)

Revenue analysis

Rales and charges, grants, and other revanue are recognised as revanue on recelpt of funds or earfier upon
unconditional entitherant to the funds.

Rales ang charges
'ﬂmmﬂmmdmhmﬂmanmmﬂrmelrﬁiupammmnlhumgnbadnmm
in the period in which they are received.

Eses and charges
Faﬁandmmalabgmwm,m?mmm“ammmmamm.Lauabnfl‘uﬂanddmgaa
@re datermined by Council af the commencement of each year and recognised as revenue upon raceipt.

2018 2018
Haote § $

Rates and service charges
General rales 3 2132331 2,019,898
Water 427 288 309,745
Sewerage 157,715 147,937
Garbage charges 104,983 89,630
Total rates and charges revenue 2822357 2.666,410
Less: Pensionar remissions (3,888) (2.871)
Less: Discounts [53,487) {42,078)

2,784,882 2,621,361

Where monies are recelved prior 1o the commancement of the levying period, the amount is recognisad as revenus
in the period in which they are received.

Sales revenue

Conlract and recoverable works 1,063,858 1,088,010
1,063,858 = 1.086,010

ThummlrﬁmﬁadwmmtmmammwudumgmmmlrwliIhaanmmlminm
respect of invoices issued during the period. There are no conlracts in progress at the year end, The conlract work
camied oul Iz not subject to ratentions.

Sale of goods and recovarable works revenue Is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ewnership
are Iransferred to the buyer, generally when the customer has taken undisputad delivery of the goods,

Contract works Inchude construction and maintenance warks for locals and local businesses,

Grants, subsidies, and contributions

Recurrent

General purpose granis 2,631,989 3,021,827

NDRRA funding 4,974 517 5,718,523

State government subsidias and grants 1,598,964 531,947
- 9,303,470 8,272,358

Capital

Capltal Revenue includes grants and subsidies muah-ud.nhlch are tied to specific projects for the replacament or
upgrade of existing non-current assets and/or investment In new assets. It also includes non-cash coniributions
which are usually infrasiruciure assets received from developers.

State government subsidies and grants 3,011,674 6,101,348
Mon-cash contribution 117 866 272024
3,129,540 6,374,272

Conditions over contributions
Contributions recognised as income during the reparting period and which were obtained on the condition that thay
be expended in a manner specified by the contributor but had not been expended at the reporting data:

MNon-reciprocal grants 2,523,657 14,208
2,523,857 14,208

13
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4 Grants, subsidies, and contributions (cont.)

Granis and subsidies

Grants and subsidies are recognised as revanue on receipt of funds or earlier upon unconditional entitiement to the
funds.

Al grants, subsidies, donations and contributions that are non-reciprocal in nature are recognised as revenue in
the year in which Council obtains control over them.

Where graniz are received that are reciprocal in nature. revenue is recognised as the varous performance
ohligations under the funding agreemant are futfilled,

MNon-cash contributions

MNon-cash contributions wilh a value in excess of the recognition thresholds, are recognised as revenue and as non-
curmend assels. Non-cash contribufions below the thresholds are recorded as revenue and exponses. In the 2019
financial year, Burke Shire Council received a non-cash confribution from Queensland Govemment for blocks of
land under the Indigenous Land Use Agreement.

2013 2018
Note § §
§ Capital incomea
Gain en disposal of nen-current assets .
Proceeds from the sabe of property, plant and equipment 34,636 L 34,0
Less: Carrying value of propedy, plant and equipment disposed of (17,893) (22,098)
Talal capital income 16,743 11,993
& Employee benefits
Total staff wages and salares 3,082,281 2,763,722
Counciliors' remuneration 303,621 304,082
Annual, sick and long service laave entiterments 488,803 504,397
Superannuation 1w 399 666 462,539
4,274,372 4,034,740
Othar employee relaled expenses 400,418 256,014
4,674,780 4,290,755
Less: Capitaised employes axpenses {177.545) {137.435)

4487245 4,153,259

Councillor rermuneration represents salary, other allowances, costs and training paid in respect of carrying out their
duties.

Total Council amployees at tha reporting date: 2019 2018
Elected members 5 5
Administration staff 18 16
Dapat and outdoors stalf 3 30
Total full ime equivalent employees 54 51
2019 2018
Maote $ $
7 Materials and services
Audit of annual financial statemants by Auditor-Ganeral of 82,000 83,500
Communications and [T 351,062 293,269
Consullants 145,708 44 633
Donatlons 68,174 19,007
Operaling expenses 3,351,800 5,080,881
Repairs and maintenance 1,557,802 1.870.735
Recoverable works 759,104 784,583
Roads - lood damage 2,981,351 8,072,182
9,209,102 16,267,860
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For the year ended 30 June 2019
2018 2018
MNota 5 5

B Capital expenses
Loss on dispesal of non-current asssts
Proceeds from the sale of proparty, plant and equipment - 60,209
Less: Carrying value of proparty, plant and equipment disposed of (331,050) (87.872)
Tolal capital expanses (331,050) {26,983)

- —

8 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash al bank and an hand 123,012 1,916,880
Deposits al call 9.472,806 7.981,833
Balance per statement of cash flows 8505818 _ 9,898,722

10

Council’s cash and equivalents are subject to a number of internal and exiemal resiriclions that limit amounts
avadable for discretionary or future use. These include:
Unspent govermment grants and subsidies 4,091,655 1,581,376
Total unspent restricted cash 4,091,555 1,681,376

Cash and cash aquivalents include cash on hand, all cash and cheques recelpted but not banked at the year end,
depasits held at call with financial institutions, other short-tarm, highly liquid Investments with original maturities of
ﬂlmamlhswIl‘.lsihalammrrmmmmahhmnlmnuufmhmdmﬂ:hammbhﬂihm
insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafs.

Cash |s held n the Westpac Bank In normal business cash resarve accounis and business cheque accounts, The
bank curranily has a shorl-term credit raling of A1+ and a long-term rating of AA-. Deposits at call are hald with the
Queensland Treasury Corporation.

Council may be exposed lo credit risk through its investments in the QTC Cash Fund and QTC Woaorking Capital
Facility. The QTC Cash Fund I an asset management portiollo thal invests with a wide range of high credit rated
counterparties. Deposits with the QTC Cash Fund are eapltal guaranteed. Working Capilal Facllity deposits have
a duralion of one day and all investments are required to have a minimum credit rating of *A-", thersfare the
likedihood of the countarparty having capacity to meet its financial commitmanis is strong.

Trade and other recelvables
Receivables are amounts owed to council at year end. They are recognised at the amount due ol the tima of sala
or servico delivery. Settlemant |s required within 30 days afler the Invaice is issued.

Current

Ralzable revenue and uillity chafges 273,827 163,704

Trade dabtors B42.8789 1,438,527

Less; Provision for doubtiul debts (6,848) {213)
GST recovarable 233,751 43,441

Prapayments 74,084 40,539

1,423,704 1,685,998

Mo interest is charged on daebtors. There is no concentration of credit risk for service charges, fees and other
deblers receivable. Inlerest Is changed on everdua rates at 10% per annum,

Movement in accumulated impairment provisians is as fallows:

Opening balance at 1 July 213 27,234
Adjustmant to opaning balance upon application of AASE 9° - -
Impaimments reversed (149} (27.234)
Additional provision recognised 6,782 213
Closing Batance at 30 June 6,846 213

'GmndlappmumsanfurmEm:mmm.uumncmmwmmmmu
recelvables in a different way for 2019, using a lifelime expacled loss allowance. The application of AASE 9 has
not had a significant impact on the receivablas balance as such no opaning balance adjustment has bean required.
Furiher details of councils expectad credit loss amount are contained in note 22,

15



Burke Shire Councll
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2019

11 Property, Plant and Equipment

Councll - 30 June 2019
Basis of measunomen
Aszol values

Opaning gross value a5 at 1 July 2018
Transtermed from WP

Additions

Coniribubed assats

Dispasals

Revaluaticn adjusimant to assal revalualion swrpius

Clesing gross value as ot 30 June 2019
Accumulated depreciation

Opening batance as at 1 July 2018

Depreciation provided in period

Disposals

Revaluation adjustmont o asset revalustion surplus

Accumulated depreciation as at 30 June 2019

Total written down value as st 30 Juns 2019
Rosidual value
Range of estimated usaku e in yoors:

Additions comprise;
Renswals
Other additions
Total sdditions

Council - 30 June 2018

Basis of measumment

Aszel values

Opening gross value &s ot 1 July 2017

Tramsfemed from WIP

Additions

Conlributed assets

Disposals

Revaluation adjustment o asseol revalualion surplus

Closing gross valus as at 30 June 2018
Accumulated depreciation

Opaning balance as ot 1 July 2017

Depreciation provided in pariod

Disposals

Revaluation adjusimant to assel revakualion swmpius

Accumulated depreciation as at 30 June 2018

Tatal written down value as af 30 June 2018

Buildings Land Fumniflure and Plant and Road Water Sewerage Diher structures |Work in progross TOTAL
fatings equipmant infrastructure
Fair valug Fait valus Cost Cost Fir vales Fair valug F i valuo Fair valug Cosl
5 3 [ 5 3 [ 5 i 5 5
23,617,764 6,367,700 193,903 6,854,587 140,856,228 16,746,198 3,384,248 6,244,340 2.423,601 206,688 660
508,322 FXET] - 63,926 2,056,338 1,252,631 - 108,050 (3.992,401 -
= - = . 5 z - - 4,171,648 4.177.649
e 117,866 = = - - - - - 117,666
[369,240) . . (158,079) (312,501) 3 = = - (840,821
23,657,846 6,487,700 183,503 8,758,434 142,600,065 17,988,829 3,384,248 6,352,390 2,608,938 210,743,253
8,094,777 144,816 3,116,064 38,772,811 £354,018 1.811,355 1,850,505 2 00,144,245
834,253 12,850 368,304 3,197,541 298,556 51115 195,747 - 4,758,365
(227 567}, = - [141,186) (123,224 - e - [491,978)
8,501,454 - 157,666 3,343,182 41,847,228 5,652,574 1.862470 2,045,252 . 64,410,534
14,156,382 6,487,700 35,238 3,416,252 | 100,652,737 12,346,255 1,521,778 4,306,138 2,608,938 | 145,132,419
E - = 116,010 . . - - . -
1550 Mol doprecialed 310 246 15-180 20-120 20-100 15-150 -
5 5 $ 5 [ 5 5 5 5 H
213,488 - - . 2,128,849 - - 291,856 - 2,635,390
142,171 2,134 - 63,926 122,206 70,168 256,095 §13,157 . 1,568,858
355,650 2134 63,926 2,252,155 70,168 255,095 1.205,113 = 4,204,251
Fair valua Fair value Caat Cost Favir wadue Fair value Fair walus Fair valuea Cost
5 _ 3 ] 5 3 s 5 5 3 5
2,675,400 5,958,000 153,503 B,614,077 136,832 614 15,920,741 3,268,458 5,563,743 £67,630 167,714,566
308,856 73,547 . 436,096 3,067,508 268,599 127 950 654,064 {4,849,520) -
- 5 2 - = - - - 6,685,560 6,685,500
- 2T2524 - . B - 272,924
- - - (196,3886) - - - - [156_385)
453,508 [FXE]] . . 1.025,706 555,558 012.159)] 126,533 = 2,211,975
23,517,764 6,367,700 163,803 6,854,587 140,556,228 16,746,198 3,384,243 | 5,244,340 2,423,891 208,888 600
8,310,569 - 130,769 2,758,358 37,783,252 4,880,300 1,780,952 1,645,673 57,260 804
622,087 - 14,046 444,123 3,106,461 247,650 53,507 184,584 4,672,468
- : ey : 2 ] B8AT6)
162,081 - - - (2,116.803) 226,068 123,105) 20,248 - (1,731,500)
0,094,777 P 14,815 3,116,064 38,772,911 5,254,018 1,811,355 1.850,505 - 60,144,448 |
14,422,987 | 6,367,700 | 48,088 | 3,738,523 | 102,183,317 | 11,362,178 | 1,572,884 | 4,383,835 | 2423691 [ 146544374
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Burke Shire Council
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11B Property, Plant and Equipment

ElchﬁusdipmpcmumlmmdhmwﬂmtwMwmmm.myamdmmw
impairment boss. ltams of plant and equipment and fumniture and fidure wilh @ tolal valus of less than $5,000, and infrastruciure assets and
buildings with a total value of less than $10,000 are treated as an expense in the year of acquisiion. All other llems of properly, plant and
equipment ara capltalised,

Acquisition of assats

Acquisiions of property, plant, and equipment are initially recorded al cost. Cost is delermined as the fair value of the assets glven as
censideration plu:comlmldmhmmMiﬂMnthrrhumh:fnhulndir@um{ngﬁuﬂgnfouwdnﬂwﬂwﬂ:hrm
costs.
Pmpcny.pmmwﬂpmmmﬂmmﬂmlurmu!mmmm,hmnmdummmmuuﬂhkmwcmﬂmmalvduu
excesds the recognition thresholds for the respective assel class. Fﬂmhmmhllmhmhwlmmhmm
transaction between marke! participants at the measurement data.

Capital and operating expenditure

Direct Iabour, materials and an approprate proportion of overheads Incurred in the acquisition or construction of assels are reaied as capital
expandilure. Munﬁwmnﬂnﬂhﬁmmlﬁmtdmmﬂﬂwmmmplmmmﬁmﬁ_ﬂmmmwmmm
wark in progress ko the appropriale proparty, plant and equipment class.

Routine operating maintenance, repair costs and minor renawals lo maintain the operational capacity of the non-current assel is expansad as
hmﬂ.'nhlumru:ﬂmlhllmwmplammtﬂlmmmmntﬂmmhmmmhmmbmWEupﬁﬂm.

Expenditura incumed In accordance with Natural Disaster Reliel and Recovery Arrangamants on road assats is analysed o determine whather the
expanditure |s capital in nature, The analysis of the expenditure requires Council engineers to review the nature and exient of expanditure on a
given assel. For example, expendilure thal palches a road is genarally maintenance in nature, whersas a kerb io karb rebulld ks treated as capilal
Material expenditure that extends the useful life or rencws (he service palential of the asset is capitalised.

Valuation
Land, Buildings and all Infrastracture assals are measured on the revaluation basis, at fair value, in accordance with AASE 116 Property, Plani &
Equigment and AASE 13 Fair Valus Measurement . Plant and equipment, fumniture and fixture, and work in progress are measured at cost

Non-current physical assels measured al fair value are revalued, where required, so that the camying amoun( of each class of assal does not
matesrially differ from its fair value at the reporting date. This is achieved by engaging Independant, professionally qualified valuers Io delermine tha
ﬂmnhrmm“mﬂm.mnlwmbmwmﬂm”nmram This process involves the valuer physicaly sighting a
represeniative sample of Councll assats across all assat classes and making their cwn assessmonts of the condition of the assats ol the date of
inspection. Deskiop vahsations are conducted in the intervening years by qualified exiemal valuers and, whare material, are applied to the asset
values.

In the inlervening years, wilh mspect to the valuation of the land, buildings and infrastructure assels, management engage independent,
n'utmhwh-qudﬂudvﬂmupmmndwﬁmwwm.ﬂdnkwumummﬂmw providing updated Infarmasion fo the
valuer regarding additions, deletions and changss In assumplions such as useful life, residusl value snd condifion rating. The valuer then
determines suitable indices which are applied to aach of these assel classes.

An analysis performed by management has indicated hhmmﬂ,hﬂmhﬂunmhﬁmﬁuﬂvﬂwmﬂhvﬂuﬂmﬁm
hiupqndmlmunmmpufmquhmtﬂnmmnlwmimicuus-dhyﬂmﬂm:m.meUcﬁdu{hhthmhmm.hmm
of vabuation and the key assumplions used in valuing each different asse! class are discloged below,

Any revaluation Increment arising on the revaluation of an asset is credited to the appropriate class of (he revaluation surplus, except to the extend it
reverses a revaluation decrement for the class previously recognlsed as an expense, A decreasa in the camying amount on revaluation is charged
as an expense to the edanl it excesds the balance, if any, in the revaluation surpius of thal assel class. On revaluation, sccumulated dapreciation
hmm:lPl'npnrﬂmuﬁdyuimlhu:hmglhlhmyingummtuﬂhlulﬂuﬂmydwhmmnfmrﬂmmulh.

Capltal wark in progress
Tha cost of proparty, plant and equipment being constructed by the Council Includes the cost of purchased services, malerials, direct labour and an
appropriate propartion of labour everheads.

Depreclation
an‘-daﬂmunprm,plmﬂnduwmh:dmlahdm-mhhl-ﬂnthﬁmnhmmmtmwmmdm

mmbb-mtmgmmmmmmmmbmam.uwmwm:mm“mmm
the pattam of consumption of all Council assats. Land is not depreciated as it has an infinite fife.

Assels are depreciated from the date of acquisition or, In respect of intemally construcied assels, from tha time an assel is complated and
commissionad ready for use.
mﬂammm“pmmwuhhmmhmﬂlmwbhdhummmmmmhmummmﬁ:ﬁ'n'.l
from the assel to which they relate, mmmbmmmmummumwummu!mmummu
and the new depreciable amount is deprecialed over the remaining ussiul life of the ass=t to the Council,
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11B Proparty, Plant and Equipment (conl.)

Major spares purchased specifically for pariicidar assels thal are above the assel recognilion threshold are capitalised and depreciated en the
samo basis as the assel to which they relate.

The depreciable amount of improvemants fo or on leasehold land is allocaled progressively over the estimated useful lives of the improvements Lo
tha Council o the unexpired period of the leasa, whichever is tha shorfer,

Depraciation methods, estimated useful ives and residual values of property, plant and equipmant assats are reviewed at the end of each reparting
period and adjusted where necessary lo reflect any changes in the pattern of consumplion, physical wear and lear, lechnizal or commercial
obsolescence, or management inlentions. The condition assessmants performed as part of the annual valualion process for assels measured at
written down current replacement cost are used to estimate the uselul lives of thess assels al each reporling dale.

Land under roads

Land under the road network within the Council area that has been dedicated and opaned for public use under the Land Act 1994 or the Land Title
Act 1994 is not controlled by Councll but is confrofled by the Slale pursuant to the relevant legislation. Therefore this land i not recognised in
thesa financial stalemants,

Impairment of non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment is assessed for indicators of impaimment annualiy. If an indicator of possible Impairment exdsts, the Councl
dutarmines the assefs recoverable amount. Any amount by which tha asset's camying amount exceeds the recoverabla amount Is recorded as an
impaimment loss. Tha recoverable amaunt of an assat s the higher of its fair value less costs o sefl and its value In use.

Falr Value Measurements

{7) Recognised Falr Value Measuramants
Council measures and recognises the lollowing assels al fair value on a recuming basis:
- Land
- Buildings
- Infrastructure Assets ( Road, waler, and sewerage)
- Other Struclures
Valuations are categorised as follows:

- Fair valua based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markats for identical nssets (Level 1)
- Fair value based on inputs that are directly or indireclly chsenvable for the asset (Lavel 2)
= Fair value basad on unobservable inputs for the assel (Level 3)

Council doas not have any assels measured al fair value which maet the criteria for categarisation as level 1.

The fair values of the assets are determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable dala, whera it is avalabis, and
minimisa the use of ontity speciic estimates. If all significant inpuls required 1o fair value an asset are cbsarvable, tha asset is included in level 2. If
one or more of the significant inputs Is not based on observable marke! dats, the assel s included in level 3. This is the case for Council
infrastruciure assels, which are of @ spacialist nature for which (here is no active market for similar or identical assets. These assets are valued
uslng a combination of observable and unobsarvablie inputs.

Thers wera no fransfers babwesn levels 2 and 3.
Council's palicy ks to recognise transfiers In and out of the fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reparting peried.

(i} Valuation techniques used to darive fair values for level 2 and lavel 3 valuations

Land (level 2)

Valualions have been based on sales of land in the locality and standard valualion principles have been adopled whereby the ditect comparison
mathad for each individual parcel has been ulfised. Whare necessary, adjusiments are made o the sales evidence to account for differences
batween sold praperiies and the subject property.

Dus regard has alsa been given to zoning, size, shape, location, lopography and exposure characlerslics for each o, as well a5 overall marke!
condilions as al the date of valuation, Research of the various submarkels within the assat localions has been underaken through the analysis of
sales evidence and markst dats derdved from real estate agents.

It should be notad that there |s often a lack of appropriale comparable sales evidence in certain geographic locations and alsa for properties of
certain specific comparable land use andlor area classification. In such cases, regard is given to the closest comparable sales and the subject
proparties’ characteristics in relation lo those sales.

Bulldings (Lavel 3)
Tha fair value of bulldings was determined by AssetVal Pty Lid on 30 June 2017 and indexed on 30 June 2018,

Where there is a marke! for council building assets they are categorised as non-spacialised buildings and the fair value has been derved from
marke! based evidence of sales pricas for non-specialised buildings.
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118 Proparty, Plant and Equipmant {cont.)

Where councll's buildings ane of a specialised nature and there is no active market for the assets, the fair value has been determined on the basis
of current replacement cost. The current replacemant cost for specialised buildings have been derived from the following sources:

- Recent constructlon data (observabla)

- Rawkinson's cost dala & cosl indices with regional Indaxation's applied to allow for the remote location {cbsarvablel publicly svailable). The
mmmammﬁhehdhuun:mmmwmmmmw:uummmm.m:m:pm

- Consideration of bullding size, material, type, and structurs (observabla)

- Condilion assessment (unobservable / subjoctive)

- Restrictions associated with each site (unobservabla)

= Valser's professional judgement (unobsenvabln/subjective),

= Usalul life and remaéning usofil (unobservable/subjective)

The table bafow sels cut our condilion rating. a description of that rating and the amaount of remaining useful e that the'rating implies.,

Condition Rating Descriplion Ramaining Usedul Life
1] HNew —Excellent Condilion 100%
1 Excallont / good condition 80%
2 Good condition BO%,
3 Good / average condition 0%
4 Average condition B0%
- Mid lifa 50%
B Average | below average 40%
T Below average kLo
B Below average/deieroraling 20%
] Deteriorating / Defective 10%
10 End of Useful Life %

In datermining (he level of accumulated depresiation, assels have beon componantissd 1o clearty saparate and depreciate each component that is
lj:lgniﬁunlhnl.uﬂmhmwmﬂdhﬂm.lrﬂh}haslwmadnpmdﬂunm-m that differs from other components. Faor tho
mqu:dhhmwhwnmmhnmrmmmnhmﬂ.ﬁl-dmmwmdlﬂwluw&lorummﬂmmmum
b-uﬂmmmrmprmu.mmmmmmmmummmmmmimmmmmpumﬂwwmm
economical, physical and fechnological obsolescence.

Other Structures (Level 3)

Gonlmfhmmﬂmrmﬂmqummlm;mn}uumwmmpﬂuﬁunﬂuﬂlnuLMmmmWwwm
mmpmamwhl:t-lmlnhmmluﬂHibollmmmmm:.mus.im}manmLmemﬂmrmnumt
raw materials, phlt.hbwrwh‘lmg]blus.Thﬂeumm-mﬂmuﬂludmmwmnl&UJMhmnMI
cost, which is then depreciated to estimate the Fair Value

As an example, in relation o a fance, the cost per melre is the sum of the raw cost of tha fancing materdals dalivered (o sils, the cost of installation
and various infangibles such as design, survey, administration, management and contingancy.

The raw cast of malerial, as well as plan! and labour hire rates, are eslablished threugh communicating dirscily with suppliars and obtaining quated
prices and by using cost guides such as the Rawlinson's’ Construction Handbook. Intangitles are estimaled using Indusiry standards as a starting
paint; these rales are then lallored 1o sull Burke Shire Counclls’; requirements

Infrastructure Assets [Level 3)

Gmﬂfﬂmnﬂumnliﬂh‘lﬂmmmuubw‘sﬂmlhwmukmiuihghnppimﬂmnfurﬂtm.wﬂmm“ww-umm
nuhmmpmuﬂuﬁmgmmpmdudnglunlmnmxsmmm.lh}uflnnmmmlwmnuﬁwmﬂn
w-mwmmmmumwmmwmmmnmwhﬁumﬂummmuarmmnmamm
cost, which is then deprecisted to estimate the Fair Valus.

A.unu:mpfe.lnnhﬂmmmadplwmmmwlqmm‘hmﬂmdmmmuhmd&uwuﬂh.mumhlqm
mrnpu.mmﬂwpﬂmwmmminmmmumm:umy,mmmwmmmﬂm.

hmmunmmm.hmﬂwmnbm:mﬂmnawumtn!mm.wmmmuwnhm,mmmwmum.
ﬂuwstul‘mm&:nmmundnmw::mumﬂ,w.mWﬂmw.
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11B Property, Plant and Equipment (cont.)

Some @ssels are complex assets that are required 1o be splil into sub components due fo varying fves or consumption patterns, additional
componentisation also assists with asset managemen! and replacement cosl developmant. Examples of these assels include: sewerage pump
stations and sewerage treatment plants. These assels ane valued by determining the cument cost to replace ihe required sorvice capacity ie.
modam replacement sssat.

Tha raw cost of material, as weoll as plant and labour hire rates, are established either through communicating directly with suppliars and ablaining
guoted prices, by using cost guides such as the Rawlinsan's' Construction Handbook and through reviswing prices supplied by Burke Shire Council.
IanMMMMMHIMmmEMWHHMMMMW.

Whaera thers 2 an active and liquid markel as evidenced by sales ransactions of similar assel types, the Market Approach by Direct Comparisan,
Income or Summation melhods can be ufiised, and is an accepled valuation methodology under AASE 13, If a Market Approach |s adopled, the
valuation ks deamed o be a Leval 2 input.

Tha Fair Value should represent the highest and best use of the asset, Le. the usa of the assaet that is physically possibla, legally permissibla,
financially feasibla, and which results in the highest valus. Opportunities thal are not avallable to the agency or entity are not considered, In this
casa we have assumed the currant use Is the highest and best use due 1o the specialist nature of the assals.

Dusa lo the predominantly specialised nature of Local Government assets, the valuations have bean undertaken on & Cost Approach, an accepted
valuation mathodology under AASE 13. The cost approach is deamed a Level 3 Input. Under this approach, the following process has been
adoptad:

Wharre there is no markst, the nel current valus of an asset is the gross cumrent value less accumulated depreciaion to reflect the consumod or
expired service polental of the asset. Published/available markel dala for recent projects, andior published cost guides are uiilised to delarmine the
estimated replacemant cost (gross value) of the assel, including allowances for praliminaries and professional fees. This Is considered a Lavel 2

input.
- A condifion assessment is applied, which is based on faclors such as the age of the assel, overall condition as nobed by the Valuer during
inspection, economic and/or funclional obsalescence. The conditicn assessment directly translates to the level of depreciation appled,

- In detesmining the level of accumulated depreciation for major assets, we have disaggregated into significant components which exhibit diffsrent
patterns of consumnption (useful lives), The condition assessment s applied on a component basis.

- While the replacemant cost of the assels could be supported by marke! supplied evidence (level 2), the other unobservable inpuls (such as
estimates of useful life, and assel condition) were also requined (level 3).

To calculate the appropriale amount of accumulated depreciation, assels were efther subject lo a sils inspection or an assessmant to determine
remaining wsaful life. Where siie inspecions were conducted, tha assels were allocated a condilion assessment, which was used o estimate
remaining useful e as labled below:

Description Parcentage of Life
Ramaining

1 Mear new with no visibée delerioration 90-100%
2 Excallent overall condition early stages of B0-90%
deterioration
3 Vary good overall condition wilh obvious T0-80%
deterioration evident
4 Good overall condition, obvious deterioration, BO-TO%
serviceability impaired very shighlly
5§ Fair overall condition, obviows deterioration, E0-60%
some serviceability loss
& Fair o poor overall condilion, obvious 40-50%
detarioration, same serviceability loss
7 Poor overall condition, obvious detedoration, 30-20%
soms sarviceability loss, high mainlenance costs
3 Vary poor overall condition, savere detarioration, 20-30%
very high maintenance costs, Consider renewal
9 Extramely poor condition, severe sarviceability 10-20%
problems, renewal required immediately
10 Failed assel, no longer serviceable. Should not 0-10%
ramain In sarvice

The valuation technigees used in the datermination of fair values maximise the use of observable dala whera It is avallable and relies as litte as
possible on entity specifics. The disclosure of valuation eslimates |s designed to provide wsers with an Insight inio the jJudgamants that have been
made In the datermination of fair values.
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11B Property, Plant and Equipment (cont.)
Valuation Indexation of Burke Shire Councll's infrastructure assets

Burke Shire Council instrucied AsselVal Pty Lid (AsseiVal) 1o develop and apply indices reflecting the movement of costs of non-curment mssat
calegories as at 30 June 2019 for financial reporing purposes.

These calegarias comprise the fallowing:

Land

Bulldings

Othor structures
Infrastruciure

The indexation assessment assisted Councll with an inerim deskiop assessment of assels and was provided on the following basis:

-Thalndﬂlhflml‘hlmmﬂnllWn!d!ﬂﬁhmmﬁmmubumduumwmumﬁumhhlmmw;mtud
the dats of indexing;

- Tha report was nol a valuation or revalualion of the assets, but rather a review of the genaral marked thal may indicate a change of value since
tha last underaken valuation; and

- Tha report provides an Indicalive estimate of the degree of market movement likedy to be revealed in the event that & valustion or revaluation was
commissionad.

BlmahhC-muﬂm:ﬂodlnhdmh:mumﬂdwecﬁldmmmmmmmmmﬂammwmur
mu:ﬂhdmuufummngmplmpu,-pmua:maﬂdummiﬁ,mrlmmm,hmﬂmmmﬂunmlandmuwmrmnt
Act 2008, Queensland Local Government Regulation 2012, Australian Accounting Standards — Fair Vialue Methodology. Relevant Austrafian
Accounling Standards are AASE 116 for application to repoding perlods beginning on or after 1 January 2012 and AASE 12 for spplcalion lo
mpurﬂnppmiud:lbiﬁuimmnuﬂlr!erzma.m1:daﬂrmuF:ir'luh.mu'11uprlwt!ulwm.ddheuwhudlnnﬂnn-aﬂorpﬂh
transfar a lability In an orderly transaclion batween marke! parficipants at the measuramant data™,

hmﬂﬂ\gltmwmﬂm.M:WMWMMMMIWMMMMmEWuMHHN
wira nol undertaken,

ﬂumdﬂadm“mummumwhmmﬁhwmwmm'mmhmmm

[caTEGORY PERIOD

Land 1 July 2018 o 30 June 2019
|Bulldings 1 July 2018 to 30 Juno 2019
Other struciures 1 July 2018 to 30 June 2019
|Infrastructure 1 July 2018 to 30 Juna 2018

Assossmani of assols

mmmummmhrwﬂ.Bm“g.,amsnummanuaucm-dmumsmmwmnmﬂsmm.sma
slandards as at 30 June 2017, mmulumamemmw:muadmmmw{cwmﬂmmmmmm.
which s & level 3 assessment. This indexation assessment has regard 1o the movement of costs of specified assol calegories during the period 1
duly 2018 o 30 June 2019 for Land, Building, Other Structures and Specified assets, The Non-Current Asset Policies for the Qusarsiand Public
Mr{mmammmtmapmumﬂmmmhnmmmwuumwmmmum

In respect lo current year dated 30 June 2019:

Land

hh&umnuhprnpu-t]rmmumbummmhmmwduhmmwnmvdmmmmmhmm
pmpmm-mr.mmmmmmnwammwvmw«nm-wmmmwmmwwumm
Local Government Area’s valued in the yearly program all indicated & 0.0% movement in residential and rural residential iand. For the ‘Land’
category, council lectad to adopt 0.0% mavement in fai value.
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118 Proparty, Plant and Equipment (cont.}

Bulldings

Buildings ware assessed by analysing data, which has bean derved from information from Rewiinsona Australian Construction Handbook, Costwed
and the Australian Bureau of Stafistics. The indexation assessment is based on inpuls from producer prce data, construction indices and recent
consiruction cost guides. Thase are analysed by defermining the movement between 1 July 2018 and 30 June 2018 and include the Mon-
Residentfal, Residential and Other Residential categories from Costweb, logether with the regional building price Index for all construction from
Rawlinsons Australlan Construction Handbook, AsselVal Pty Lid's research has shown an overall movement of 4. 2% according to Rawlinsons’
Australian Construction Handbook, 2.4% according lo Costweb and -1.1% acconding to the Austrafian Bureau of Statistics residential construction
indices. Furlher analysis of this dala and cross- raferencing with shires that reflec! similar characterisfics to Burke Shire resuft in an increasa of
2.3%. Council electad to adop! a 0.0% movamant in ine with the Burke Shire Council Non current Asset Polficy provision which stales thal the
indaxation rats will only be applied o the cumulative movement is above 5%. Councll conskders the overall movermnant in gross replacemant cast
and fakr value o be Immatesial.

Other structures

Other Struciures were assessed by applying the appropriate composite index rate dependent on the dass of tha asset. The composile index rates
are a8 follows:

Road & bridge index
Civil index

Electrical index
Bullding Index

Infrastructure
The infrastructure assels comprise of the following assels classes;

Road & asrodmome
Bridge

Kerb & channal
Foatpath
Stormwaler culvert
Water equipment
Water main

Sewer equipmant
Sewor maing
Maintenance hole

The Infrastruciure assels were assessed by applying the approprate composite index rate dependent an the class of the assel The composile
index rates ars as follows, ’

Road & bridge indax
Civil Indax
Elactrical indeat
Mechanical index

Building index

The Foad & Bridge indax is doveloped by the Australian Bureau of Statisfics (ABS) producer price index. Consequantly, for the Road assels o 2.8%
incraasa from 1 July 2018 fo 30 June 2019 was provided by Assetval. The Civil index is developed by combining the Road and Bridge index, the
Engineering Dasign and Managemen! Index and the Concrele Product Manufacturing Index. The weighting of each index is based on an estimated
project cost breakdown al 40%, 30% and 30% respectively. Consequenily, for the Civil index a 3.0% incraase fram 1 July 2018 to 30 June 2019
was provided by Assafval. Tho Electrical index is developed by combining the Elactrical Equipment Manufaciuring Index and the Englnaering
Design and Managemant Index. The weighting of each index is based on an estimated project cost breakdown at 60% and 40% respectively,
Consequantly, for the Elecirical index a 1.5% Increase from 1 July 2018 to 30 June 2018 was provided by AsselVal. The Mechanical index is
developed by combining the Elecirical Equipment Manufacturing Indax, the Enginearing Design and Managemen! Index and the Metal Product
Manufacturing Indax. The weighting of sach Index is based on an estmated project cost breakdown al 40%, 40% and 20% respectively.
Consequantly, for the Mechanieal indax a 1.4% increase from 1 July 2018 to June 2019 was provided by AssefVal. Councll elected to adopt 8 0.0%
movement in line with the Burke Shire Councl Mon cumrent Asset Policy provision which states that the indexation rate will anly ba applied If the
cumulativa movement is above 5%.

Special factors

Burko Shire Councl provided information on assats which were upgraded and or renewed, this information was used 1o update the condilion rating
of the assats, The Index movemanis confained within this report are based upon Infarmation obtained or the application of the appropriate Index
rala.
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13

&rvﬂuar:mlnwmmhuumhnfhmaunrduﬁmhpﬂwuluﬂmsnmmhgminummmmhmn.hm
mrﬂuli-mdhnsnfmmmmtawumnma.whﬁwntmmmhhlhtﬂumﬂhwﬂdwhﬂmwhmpﬂwﬂmﬂ
tha relevant indices

Trade and other payables

2019 2018
Mote § ]

Currant
Credilors and accruals 1,950,547 1,832,624
Annual leave 304,239 363,800
QOthar employea entittoments 48,471 2,606

2,303,257 2,188,031

—_— =

Trade creditars are recognised upon receipt of the goods or sarvices ordered and are measured al the agreed purchase / conlract price nat of
applicable discounts other than conlingent discounts. Amounis owing are unsacured and ara genarally satiied on 30 day lerms.

Amﬁywmmwmuhmmmmmﬁuhammdmmﬂpmﬂng date al current pay rates in respect of
employees’ services up to that date,

Au:hit)rm:mmlhwnnndomunpruyuuﬂMI:mﬂm.Mmumm“mﬂIMummm-mﬁHMﬂ
staff 1o take their leave at any lime, subject lo operaticnal requirements.

Sick leave taken in the fulure will be met by future entitlements and hence no recagnition of sick leave has been made in these financial
statamants. g

Provisions
2019 2018
HNote $ 5

Current
Long sendce leave 58,680 79,487

— Ba.GE0 79,487
Non-current —
Long sarvice leave 162,072 128,760
Refuse restoration 820,737 515,238

791,809 _ B43.996

Datails of movements in provisions:
Raofuse restoration
Balance al beginning of financial year 515,236 496,234
ﬂhmhwﬂhﬂ&mhdwhm 114,501 18,002
assessmant
Balance at end of financial yaar 629,737 . 515,236

Mhm-mﬁmdmmﬁummummmumﬂmm-usaubtanﬂulmmarlsuuum,mmmmu
is $560,883 and this cost Is expecled to be incurred in 2023,
Amumhmumﬁmmﬁmlnmupﬂdﬂﬁhﬂdumpsmm:mnummumwﬂlhHabh.nrmmﬂrud,m
Incur such @ cost on the cessation of use of these fackliies. The provision Is measured al the expecied cost of the work required, discounted 1o
current day values using the interest rates attaching lo Commanweslih Government guaranteed securilies with & maturity date comesponding to the
anticipated dale of the restoration,

The provision represents the presant value of tha anlicipated fulure costs associaled with the closure of the dump sites, decontamination and
mmmmmummmmmmmwmmﬂmmwm assumptions such as application of
mimmu]hﬁshﬁmduﬂm&ﬂm.muwswwmm.mmwummﬂhmm
upend:m:mm:gm-mmmmlypmﬁmMmormummdmwm.m:mmnmmmuhmm
Ihuprmhinnhmmmmub«hwmmrhhnmnwbrm:ﬂuhmvhumduh@ﬂmnuﬂhrmdupdﬂadmdmmafam
mammammsnm.Wmm:ﬂmWﬂmWMhmwwn:wmwmmww

the subsequent four years.

Mmhﬂ&dumlmmcwndlmnunlmm.mmlnhtlhmmmmm“uw“mmuqmmmhmm
reasrve for land assais,
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13
2019 o018
$ $
Long service leave
Balance al beginning of Bnancial year 208,247 24T
Long service leave entillement arising 3322 18,158
Long service leave antillament pald {10.807) (44,620)
Balance sl end of financial year 220,751 208,247

14

15

A Kabdlity for long service leave is measured as the present value of the estimated fulure cash outflows o ba made in respect of sarvices provided
by employees up lo the reparing date. The value of the labdity is calculated using current pay rates and projected fulure increases in those rales
and incisdes relaled employes on-costs. The estimales are adjusted for the probabiity of the employes remaining in the Council's employmant or
other associated employment which would resull in the Council being required 1o meet ihe liability. Adjustments are then mada Io allow for the
propoition of the benefit earmed to dale, and ihe result s discounted to present value. The inlarest rates attaching to Commonmveallth Govenment
guaranieed securities at the reporing date are used lo discount the estimated future cash outflows o their presant value,

Asset revaluation surplus

2019 2018
Mota § $
Movements in the revaluation surplus were as
follows:
Balance at baginning of financial year BE, 418,456 B2,474,880
Mol adjusiment 1o non-curnent assels at end of
period 1o reflect a change in carrent fair value:
Land ) = 82,830
Buildings . 291,417
Road infrastructure . 3,142,500
Walar - 329,490
Sewarage - 10,948
Other struclures - 106,285
Movemant Tolal - 3,943,476
Balance al end of financlal year BB 418,456 BG.418.456

Azset revaluation surplus analysis
Tha clozing balance of tha revaluation surplus comprises the following assel calegories:

Land 5,243,187 5,243,187
Buildings 3,168,847 3,169,897
Road infrastruciure 64, 5035,092 64,935,092
Walar 4,384,112 4,384,112
Sewerage 3679472 3679472
Other struciures 5,008,687 5,006,697

Eﬁé‘lﬂ 455 BE,418.456

The assel revaluation surplus comprises adjustments refating to changes in value of property, plant and equipment that do nol result from the use
of thoso assets. Met incremental changes in the carrying valua of classes of non-current assets since their inldal recognition are accumulated In the

revalualion surpius.,

Increases and decreases on revalualion are offsel within a class of assets. Where a class of assels is decreased on revaluation, thal decrease js
offsal first against tha amount remaining in the assel revaluation surplus in respect of that class. Any excess is treated as an expansa

Whan an asset |s disposed of, the amount reporled in surphus in respect of thal asset is retained in the asssd revaluation surplus and not transferred
1o retained surplus.

Commitments for expenditure

Operating leases
Paymants made under operating leases are expansed in equal instalmants over the accouniing periods covered try the lease term, except whern
an allermalive Dasis is more repressntative of the pattern of benefits to ba derived from the leased property.

Minimum lease paymenls in relation to non-cancedable operating leases are as lollows:

2019 2018
H H
Wilthin one year 67,725 -
DOne lo five years 219,866 -
Laler than five years - =
287,591 -
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15  Commitments fer expenditure (cont.)
Theﬂoun:ﬂM:Inhmdhuaﬂnpﬂrﬂhghﬂlfﬁtﬂﬂcnmvdhimhlmufhm.
DwimIhuywl.nlmnmtnﬁﬁs.ﬁﬂwnWummhh&ﬂmtd%u@hmﬁmm
Contractual commitmanis
Centractual commilmants at end of financlal year bul nol recognised kn tha financial statements aro as follows:

2013 2018
H $

Gregory Lawn HE® road sight distance improvemeant 100,000 -
Work for Queensland round 2 projects 1,180,000 1,040,000
Burkelown showgrounds 100,000 -
Gregory showgrounds 100,000 -
Upgrade 1o Phillip Yanner memorial ground 180,000 -
Doomadgea East Road pavemani and sealing 298,000 -
Liechardt River crossing project 159,000 -
Sawer trealmant plant redasign 1,250,000 .
Gragory water treatmant plant solar amay - 53,000
Boat ramp widening & wharf car park upgrade - 108,000
SES shed - 60,000
Gregory war memaeial - 15,000
3,377,000 1,282,000

16 Contingent liabilities

Duetails and estimates of maximum amounts of conlingent llabdflles are as follows:

Lecal Government Mutual
Trummu:l}lsamemberul'mlmalwmﬂmunlmmﬂnwmmmm.LGMﬂwmmﬂmmmnfhmMmgm:dupur
HklmnhhInNﬂIudmlshrhﬂdﬂ,ﬂuhﬂlmmﬂmmm.wmd!ﬁcﬂulbemhy&uiﬂdduﬂpod
members in the sama proportion as their coniribution is to the tolal paal conlribulions In respect to any year that a defict arises.

A3 8t 30 Juna 2018 the LGM financial stalaments reporled an accumulaled surplus and it is nol anticipatad any Nability will arise.

Lecal Government Workeare

The Council is 8 member of the Cueensland local govemment worker's compensafion seli-insurance scheme, Local Govemment Workeare. Under
NluhmaﬂmﬂhupraﬂdudmM-rmiurhmmfsubmkgu-rlmnwmrhadmuﬂmmmmmﬂmm
be cancelled and Insufficlend funds were avallable to cover oulstanding llabiities. Only the Clueensiand Government's workers compansation
-mmmwmnmwpatmmmmmmmmmm:m.mmmqmmmmmmu
$61,246.

17 Superannuation

Council contributes to the LGIAsuper Regional Defined Banelits Fund (the schema), at the rale of 12% for sach parmanant employes who s a
:fuﬂrwdbcml‘ltmambﬂ.Thlu:uLullhlmaﬂhhLMrwndmmeWMwmﬂmm,mw
Defined Benefits Fund is a complying superannuation scheme for the purpose of the Commonwealth Sugerannuation Industry (Supsrvision)
legislation and Is also governed by the Local Governmant Act 2009,

The schame is a defined benefil plan, however Councll |s nol able lo account for it as a defined beneflt plan in accordance with AASE118 bocause
LGlAsuper is unable to account for s propartionate share of the defined benefit obligation, plan asseis and costs.

Ary amount by which the schama is over or under funded may affect fulure benefils and result in a change to the contrbution rale, but has not
been recognised as an assel or fability of the Councd,

Technically Burke Shire councll ean ba llable to the scheme for a periion of ancther lzcal governments’ obligations should that local government be
unable to mest them. However the risk of this ocourming is exdremaly low and in accordance with the LGIAsuper irusl deed changes to council's
abligations will only be made on the advice of an actuary.

The last comploated actuarfal assessmant of the scheme was underaksn as at 1 July 2018, The actuary indicated that “At tha valuation date of 1
Julfiﬂtﬂ.ﬂunullud.udhmmlmadnﬂﬂmmladmmwm:mﬂhqlmmmnmmmm}mnuwum
date.” The Council is not aware of anything that has happened since that time that indicatas the assats of the scheme are not sufficient io meet the
vested banefils, as at the reporing date.

Mo changes have been mada to prescribed employer contributions which remain &t 12% of employes assels and there are no known reguirements
to change the rale of contributions.

The naxt triennial sctusral review is not due until 1 July 2021,

25



Burke Shire Council
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

17

18

Superannuation {cont.)
Tha mast significant figks (hat may resull in LGlAsuper ncreasing tha contribution rale, on the advice of the actuary, are:

Invesiment risk - The risk that the scheme's investment relums will ba lower than assumed and additional confribulions are needed to fund the
shortfall,

Salary growth risk - Tha risk that wages or salaries will rise more rapidly than assumed, increasing vested benefits 1o be funded.

Thiere are currently 62 entilies contributing 1o the scheme and any changes in conlribution rates would apply equally to all 62 entities. Burke Shire
Council made less than 4% of Lha total contributions to the plan in the 2018-19 financial year,

2018 ane
Kot § $

399,666 462,539

Supearannuation contribulions paid by Council to
the scheme for the benefil of employeas was:

The superannuation expense for the reporting parod is the amount of the conbribution the Councd makes to Ihe superannuation plan which
provides benefits to its employees.

Trust funds
2019 2018
Nate 5 ]

Trusi funds hold for outside partias
Monies collected or held on behall of sther entiies
yal to be paid out {0 or on behalf of thase entities 118,972 119.972

118,072 _ 119,872
The Council performs only & custodial role in respect of these ies. As these funds cannol be used by the Council, they are not brought to

account in thesa financial statemenis.

Reconciliation of net result for the year to net cash inflow (outfiow) from operating activities

Mel result {1.629,812) (5,144,110}
MNon-cash ilems:
Daprociation 4,758,388 4,672,467
4,758,368 4,672,467
Investing and development activities:
Nat {profit)loss on disposal of non-current assels 34307 14,870
Capital grants and conlributions {3.129.540) (8,374,272)
(2.815,233) (6,359,302)

Changes in operaling assels and Eablliies:

{Incrensa ) decreass in receivables 262,294 (413,266
{Increasa)decrease in inventory 11,589 (25.139)
Increasal(decraase) in payables 93418 1,234,763
Increasal{decraasze) in other provisions 147.813 (7.462)
515.113 788,856
Nal cash inflowi{outliow) from oparating activities 823,434 042,048
Evenis after tha reperting pariod

Thare were no matedal adjusting events afier the balance dals.
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21 Related parties

(a) Transactions with key managemont personnel (KMF)

Kay managamani personnel are the parsons having autharity and responsibility for planning, directing and controling the activilies of the antity,

directly or indirectly,

KMP are the Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Councillors, Chief Exsculive Officer, Exaculive Manager Corporate & Community Services, Execulive Manager

Finance, Execullve Manager Works and Infrastruciura and Exsculive

comprises.

Mr JM Blennarassel was engaged by council in the role of Exaculive

paid as a contraclor (See Nole 21b).

Details of transaction 2019 018
$ $
|Shorttarm employea banafits 1,167 831 1,172,304
Post-employment benefits 124,194 122,070
Long-lerm banefits 50,304 45,0593
Terminalion benafis 50,000 -
Tatal 1,392,330 1,338 467

* Detafled remuneration disclosures are provided in the annual ropart.

[b) Transactions with other related parties

Oiher refated parties include the close family membars of KMP and any entities controlled ar
membars. Close family members include a spouse, child and dependent of a KMP or thelr s

Delads of transactions batween councll and other relaled parties are disciosed below:

Manager Stralegic Projects. The compensation pald to KMP for 201818

memmhmmam;hmduwn:rmml

jointly controfied by KMP or their clase family
pouse,

Details of transaction Additional Information 2019 018
5 ]
Purchasa of matarials and servicas from entilles 21[b){1 695,139 1,178,885
controllad by closa family members of KMP
Employea expanses 21{B)E) 251,842 244 037

(i) Council purchased the following material and sarvices from eniities that are contralled

the normal course of Council operations:

Contracting services (machinery hire and trade
services)

K & G Bogth

CM Conlracting

Goods/supplies

Neowlands

Savannah Aviation

Savannah Lodge

JM Blannarhassel

Total

2019 2018
$ $

176,425 853,113
27518

355,995 277,133
30,332 39,848
13,718 5,823
91,152

595,139 1,178,985

by HMP. All purchases ware al anmi's length and wers in

ﬂrjM:iusnImi.lymernbersnfH.'MF'mmpr:mdmuhmmhmmmm.mrmnulnnmmmhamfwwmm
perform.

The council employs 49 stall of which 3 are close family members of key manasgemeant parsonnel,
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21 Related parties (cont.)

{c ) Outstanding balances of related parties

The fallowing balances are oulstanding at the end of the reperting period In relation to transactions with related parties:

Recelvables Amounts owed by entitles| Amounts owed by enfities
coentrolled by close family | controlled by closa family
members to KMP mambers to KMP
2019 2018
5 $
Pasi due 31-60 days - Bdd
Past dua 61-90 days - .
Maone than 20 days overdus - -
Total . L
Recelvables Amounts owed by KMP | Amounts owed by KMP
2013 2018
§ $
Past dua 31-60 days - -
Past dua 61-80 days - -
Mora than 90 days overdue - -
Tolal - -

No expenss has been recognised in tha current year or prior yaar for bad or doubtful debts in respect to amounts owed by related parfies.

(d) Loans and guarantees toffrom related

partlas
Council does not make loans or receive loans from related parties. No guarantees have been provided.

(e} Commitments tolfrom other related parties

Council anlared into a conlract with KG Booth (Business owned by the father of Cr, Tonya Murray) as Pre-Qualified Supplier for Hire of Plant and
Equipment for the 2018-18 Constrection Season. This s a continual confract with no total contract value available until completion of the
construction season. The contract was the result of a tender process in accordance with Council's normal procaduras and palicies. Cr. Tonya
Murray was nod invaived in the dectslon of awarding the confract

{f} Transactions with related parties that have not been disclosed

Mosd of the entities and people that are related parties of Council ive and operate within the Burka Shire Council. Therofore, on a regular basis
ordinary citizen transactions ocour betwesn Council and is ralated parties. Some examples include:

= Payment of ralas
« Use of the Burketown Aqualic Cenlra

= Use of the Community Halls
- Bowrowing of books from the Councl librartes

Council has not included thase types of transacticns in its disclosura, whare they are made on the same lerms and conditions avallabie to the
ganeral public.
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22  Financlal instruments and financial risk management

Burke Shire Councll has exposure Lo the following risks arising from financial instrumants;
- cradit risk

- Bquidity risk
= markel risk

Risk management framework
Burke Shire Council is responsible for the establishment and oversight of the risk managament framewark, together with developing
and monitoring risk management policies.

The Council's risk management policies are established o idenify and analyse the risks faced, o sat appropriate limits and controls
and 1o monitor these risks and adherence against limits. The Council aims to manage volatility to minimise potential adverse sffects on
the financial performance of the Council.

The Council's audit commitiee oversees how managemenl monitors compliance with the Council's risk management policies and
procedures, and reviews the adequacy of Ihe risk managements framewark in refation to the risks faced by the Council, Tha Council
audit commitlee is assistad in ts oversight role by internal audit. Intemal audit undartakes both reguiar and ad hoc reviews of risk
management conirels and procedures, the resulls of which are reporied o the audil commities,

Burka Shire Council does not enter into derivatives
Credit risk

Credit risk Is the risk of financial loss If a counterparty to a financial instrument fails o maet is confraclual cbligations. These
obligations arse principally from the Council's investments and receivables from custamers.

Exposure to credil risk is managed (hrough regular analysis of credil countarparty ability to mes! payment obligations. The carrying
amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

Investments in financial instruments are required to be made with Queensiand Treasury Corporation (QTC) or similar state/
commanwealth bodies or financial instituians in Australia, in line with the requirements of the Statutary Bodias Financial Arrangements
Act 1982,

Ne collateral is held as securlty relating to the financial assets held by Burke Shira Council,

Thuﬂrry'i'lnmuﬂ.ufl'rmndﬂamtsnthamnfmtmpmﬁngpuiodmunlmmm“nmmlnmdﬂﬂmrwm
Council.

Cash & cash equivalents

The Council may be exposed io credit risk throwgh s investments in the QTC Cash Fund and OTC Working Capital Facility, The QTC
C.ashﬁmdlnmm:dmnmmﬂpmﬁuhhﬂhvﬂaﬂha%mu-ﬂhmhmmﬁwmm Deposits with he QTC
Cash Fund are capilal guarantesd. Working Capital Facility depaosits have a duration of ane day and all invesiments are required lo
have a minimum credit rating of “A-", therafore the likelihood of the counterparty having capacity to meet ils financial commitments is
strong.

Trade and other receivables
In the case of rale recafvables, the Council has the power to sell the property to recover any defaulled amounts. In effect this powar
protects the Council against credit risk in the case of defaulls.

In other cases, the Council assesses the cradil risk before providing goods or services and applies normal business eredil profection
procedunes (o minimisa the rsk.

Bylhenmnurlhal:‘.uunchupam‘lhu,Ihnrehamwﬁmlmnﬂﬂmn{mmmammm.mummm
issues e.g. low emplaymant and various cultural issuas all of which have a general economic impact.

The Council does not require collateral in respect of trade and other receivables, The Council does not have trade recetvables for
which no loss allowance is recognised because of collaleral,

At 30 Juna 2019, the axposurs to credit sk for trade receivables was as follows:

Financial assats MNole 2019 2018
$ $
Cash and cash equivalents 9 8,595,818 9,808,722
Recelvables - rates 10 270,827 163,704
Receivables - othar 10 1,069,783 1,481,755
Other cradit exposures
Guarantees 186 - 58,343
Total financial assets 10,845,428 11,802,524
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22  Financial instruments and financlal risk management {cont)

Trade recetvables ara recognised at the amounts due al lha time of sale or service delivery Le. the agreed purchase price / contract
prica, Seftiemant of these amounts is required within 30 days from invoice date.

The collectability of receivables is assessed periodically and if there is objective evidence that Council will not be abls lo coflect all
amounts dua, the canying amount is reduced for impairment. The loss Is recognised in finance costs. The amount of the impairment
is tha difference batween the assel’'s camying amount and the present value of the estimated cash flows discounted al the effactive

interest rate.

All known bad debls were written-off al 30 June. If an amount is recovered in a subsequent period i Is recognised as revenue,
Because Council Is empowered under the provisions of the Local Government Act 2002 to sell an owner's property to recover
outstanding rate debts, Council does not impair any rate receivables.

& summary of (he Councils exposune to credit risk for trade recelvables is as follows:

2019 2018
] 5

Not past due 932,946 262,258
Past due 31-60 days 4,058 1,085,433
Past dua 61-90 days 1,760 2335
More than 90 days 400,888 191,589
Impairad {6,848} (213)
Tatal 1,332,806 1,541,442

For impaired financial assets the factors the Council considered whan impairing the asset included the ageing of receivables, historical
collacticn rales and specific knowladge of the deblors financial position.

Expected credit loss assessment as af 1 July 2018 and 30 June 2019

The Council uses an allowance matrx to measure the expected credil losses of rade neceivables from individual customers, which
comprise a very large number of small balances.

Loss rates are calculated using a 'roll rate” mathod based on the probability of a receivable progressing through successive stages of
delinquency 1o wrile-aff,

The following table provides information aboutl the exposure to credil sk and expected losses for trede receivables from individual

customers as at 30 June 2015
Subject to impairment - 2019 Weighted- Gross carrying Loss allowanca Cradit-
average loss amount Impalred
rata
$ 5 3 5

Mol due 0.00% 14,107 0 Mo
0-30 0.00% 4,058 ] Mo
30-80 0.00% 1.760 o Ma
60-80 27.99% o 0 Mo
=120 100.00% 6,845 5,848 Yas
Total 26,771 6,846
Mot subject to Impalrmant - 2013
General rates and charges 278,827
Government Granis & Subsidies 914 47T
Other 111,732

1,306,035
Total 1,332 808 6,846

Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experience over tha past tan years. These rates are mulliplied by scalar factors to raflect
differences between economic conditions during the period over which the historical data has been collected, current conditions and
the Council's view of econamic conditions over the expected lives of the recelvables
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22

Financlal instruments and finanelal risk management (cant)
Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk s the risk thal the Councl will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial labiities that are
settied by delivering cash or another financial assat.

The Council's approach to managing Fiquidity ks to ensure, as far as possible, thal it will have sutficient liquidity to meet iis lablities
mnmmm.mmmmmmumaommmmmm unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Councifs reputation

The following table sets out the Bquidity risk in relation to financial liabilities held by the Council, it represents the remaining contractual
cashfiows (principal and Inlerest) of financial llabisties at the end of the reparting period, excluding the impact of netling agreemants:

Otolyear 1toSyears OwerS yoars Total Carrying
contractual amount
cash flows

H § § § 5
2018
Trads and other payables 1,990,018 - 3 1,999,018 1,099,018
1,999,018 == - 1,999,018 1,099,018
2018 - T
Trade and other payables 1,835,231 - - 1,835,231 1,835,231
1,835,231 - - 1835231 1,835,231

The outflows in the above table are not expected o occur significantly earlier or for significantly different amounts than indicated in the
table.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that echanges in market prices, such as interes! rates, will affact the Councl's Incoma or the value of is holdings
of financlal Instrumanits.

Interast rate rsk
Burke Shire Council s expased to Interest rate risk through investments with financial institutions.

Council has access to @ mix of variable and fixed rate funding options through QTC sa that inferest rale risk exposue can be
minimisad,

Sensitivity
Sensitivity to Interes! rale movements Is shown for variable financial assets and lishilities based on the carrying amount at mporting
date.

Tha following interest rate sensitivity analysis depicls what effect a reasonably possible change in interast rates (assumed to be 1%)
would have on the profit and equity, based on the cammying values at the end of the reperting period, The calculation assumes thal the
change in inlerest rates would be held constant over the period.

Met carrying Effect on Nat Result Effect on Equity
amount
1% Increase 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
$ § § $ $
2019
QTC cash fund 9,472,808 94.728 (94.728) 94.728 (94,728
9,472,806 94728 (94,728) 84728 (94728
2018 T T -
QTC cash fund 7,981,833 79,818 (79.818 79.818 (79.818)
7881833 7a8i8 (79,816 78818 (79,818)
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23 Natlonal Competition Policy
Business activities to which the code of competitive conduct Is applied

Burka Shire Council applias the competilive coda of conduct ta the following activities:

Roads

Water and sewerage
Waste management

This requires the application of full cost pricing, identifying the cast of community service obligations (CS0) and eliminating the
advantages and disadvantages of public ownership within thal activity.

The CS0 value is determined by Councl, and represenis an activities cost(s) which would not be incumed if the primary objective of
the activities was to make a profit. The Councll provides funding from general revanue to the business activity to cover the cost of
providing non-commercial community services or costs deemed to ba C50's by the Council.

The following activity statements are for activities subject to the compaetitive code of conduct:

Roads Water & Waste
sewerage management
§ § 5
Revenue for services provided to the Council - - -
Revenue for services provided lo external clients 960,978 584,984 104,983
Community service obligations - - -
Less: axpenditure B5B,580 862,926 213,862
Surplusi{deficit) 111,397 (AT7,942) {108,879)
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Management Certificate
For the year ended 30 June 2018

Theze genaral purpose financial stalemenis have besn prepared pursuant to sections 176 end 177 of the Local Government Regulalion 2012
(the Regulation) and other prescrived requirements,

In accordance with section 212(5) of the Regulation we certify that:

) (he prescribed requirements af the Local Govemment Act 2008 and Local Government Reguiation 2012 for the establishmenl and kaeping
of accounts hava been complied with In adl material respects; and

() the general purpose financlal statemenis, as sel out on pages 3 to 32, present a true and fair view, in accordance with Australlan
Accounling Slandards, of the Council's transactions for the financial year &nd financial position al the end of the year,

L4} ! Chief Executiva Officer

rnla Camp Clare Koonan Triscolt

oate: £ 4 L& t"? pate; 2 ) ST
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@ Queensland
@ @ Audit Office

Better public services

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Councillors of Burke Shire Council

Report on the audit of the financial report

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial report of Burke Shire Council (the council).
In my opinion, the financial report:

a) gives a true and fair view of the council's financial position as at 30 June 2019, and of
its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended

b) complies with the Local Government Act 2009, the Local Government Regulation 2012
and Australian Accounting Standards.

The financial report comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, the
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements including significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the certificate given by the Mayor
and Chief Executive Officer.

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial report section of my report.

| am independent of the council in accordance with the ethical requirements of the
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in
Australia. | have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code
and the Audilor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion.

Other information

Other information comprises the information included in Burke Shire Council's annual report
for the year ended 30 June 2019, but does not include the financial report and my auditor’s
report thereon. At the date of this auditor’s report, the other information was the current year
financial sustainability statement and long-term financial sustainability statement.

My opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly | do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. However, as required by the Local
Government Regulation 2012, | have expressed a separate opinion on the current year
financial sustainability statement.
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In connection with my audit of the financial report, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial report and my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this information, | am required to report that fact. | have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the council for the financial report

The council is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with the Local Government Act 2009, the Local Government Regulation
2012 and Australian Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as the council
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

The council is also responsible for assessing the council's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless it is intended to abolish the council or to otherwise cease
operations.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, | exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. | also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the council's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the council.
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. Conclude on the appropriateness of the council's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the council's
ability to continue as a going concerm. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, |
am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. | base my
conclusions on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the council to cease to continue as a
going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

| communicate with the council regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that | identify during my audit.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
In accordance with s.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009, for the year ended 30 June 2019:
a) |received all the information and explanations | required.

b)  In my opinion, the prescribed requirements in relation to the establishment and keeping
of accounts were complied with in all material respects.

\ﬁ L) é_ﬂ._, 14 QOctober 2019

Sri Marasimhan Queensland Audit Office
as delegate of the Auditor-General Brisbane
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Councillors of Burke Shire Council

Report on the current year financial sustainability statement

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying current year financial sustainability statement of Burke
Shire Council (the council) for the year ended 30 June 2019, comprising the statement,
explanatory notes, and the certificate of accuracy given by the Mayor and the Chief
Executive Officer.

In accordance with section 212 of the Local Government Regulation 2012, in my opinion, in
all material respects, the current year financial sustainability statement of Burke Shire
Council for the year ended 30 June 2019 has been accurately calculated.

Basis of opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
current year financial sustainability statement section of my report.

| am independent of the council in accordance with the ethical requirements of the
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board APES 110 Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the statement in
Australia. | have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code
and the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion.

Emphasis of matter — basis of accounting

| draw attention to Note 1 which describes the basis of accounting. The current year financial
sustainability statement has been prepared in accordance with the Financial Management
(Sustainability) Guideline 2013 for the purpose of fulfilling the council’s reporting
responsibilities under the Local Government Regulation 2012. As a result, the statement
may not be suitable for another purpose. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Information

Other information comprises the information included in Burke Shire Council's annual report
for the year ended 30 June 2019, but does not include the current year financial
sustainability statement and my auditor’s report thereon. At the date of this auditor’s report,
the other information was the general purpose financial statements and long-term financial
sustainability statement.

My opinion on the current year financial sustainability statement does not cover the other
information and accordingly | do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
However, as required by the Local Government Regulation 2012, | have expressed a
separate opinion on the general purpose financial report.
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In connection with my audit of the financial report, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial report and my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this information, | am required to report that fact. | have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the council for the current year financial sustainability statement

The council is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the current year
financial sustainability statement in accordance with the Local Government Regulation 2012.
The council's responsibility also includes such internal contrel as the council determines is
necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the statement that is accurately
calculated and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the current year financial sustainability
statement

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the current year financial
sustainability statement as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of this statement.

My responsibility does not extend to forming an opinion on the appropriateness or relevance
of the reported ratios, nor on the council’s future sustainability.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, | exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. | also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the statement, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the council's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the council.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the statement, including the
disclosures, and whether the statement represents the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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| communicate with the council regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that | identify during my audit.

%\04’.@ 14 October 2019

Sri Narasimhan Queensland Audit Office
as delegate of the Auditor-General Brisbane
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